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SECRET

(¥hen Filled In)

DOCUMENT TRANSFER AND CROSS REFERENCE

SUBJECT OF DOCUM_E_ri]_'_ DOCUMENT [DENTIFICATION
RI FILE NO.
T .7 /Horst KIRWES/Wolfgang HOEHER 32 6 2 8580
DISPATCH OR SOURCE D00C. SYMBOL NO. DATE h
MGBA 15176 20 May 1952
SOURCE CRYPTONYM DATE OF INFO, EVALUATION

DATE PROCZISSED DISSEMINATED IN DATE

9 April 1957

DOCUMENT DISPOSITION

FANALYST . ‘\
—
TRANSFERRED TO

x CROSS REFERRED TO THIS FILE " RI FILE NO.

PERTINENT INFORMAT ION

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS QUOTED VERBATIM

1. Request routine file check on Wolfgang HCEHER or Wolfgang HQHER, Berlin-
Kreisberg, Skalitserstr., telephons 61 42 60, We find a Wolfgang HOHER list—
ed in the 1943 Berlin directory as "Hauptmann der Schutspolisei", livimg in
Berlin-Kreusberg, Wienerstr. 14d. POB please check Zipper files. The rea-
sons for this request are given below. :

2, C < reported recently that Horst Kirwes, a German official of the
SAG Main headquarters in Berlin-Weissensee, had confided to him "some months
ago™ that he was working:for:the:Bomn: intelligence service, reporting
through Wolfgang HOEHER, Berlin-Kreuzberg, phone as above,

4+ A number of possibilities of operational interest suggest themselves

as a result of the above noteaT One possibility is that the Kirwes/HOEHER
chain is a Zipper operation, “his might explain some the recent Zipper re-
ports in the SAG field. In any case, it would be intsresting if ws could
obtain definite proof that Kirwes is a western agent, as a check on some

of - =z statements,

DECLASSI\FIED Anp RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SUUREESMETHODSEXEMPTIDNSBZB

NAZ| WAR CRIMESDISCLOSURE
DATE 2003 2006 e

THIS IS ALL THE INFCRWATIOH PERTINENT
TO THE SUBJECT Il TiilS DOCUMENT.

| |
FILE THIS FORM IN FILE NO. @ ﬁ"’ | 7

—
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SUBJECT : GENERAL -
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DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIBENCE AGENCY
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FLOVA s vot:;n[Y:i = s D'SPATCEINO' BGLA-261
| NOILYWYOINI ALY
Co _ &ﬁ{?aﬁo:w
10 ‘ PY Chief of Base, Berlin
FROM : Chief of Base, Pullach

SUBJECT: GENerRAL—  Operational

| speciFic— - -1/ZIPPER Agents
%

REF:  MGBA-15176

1. Subjects of paragraphs 1 and 2 of referenced memo are active
ZIPPERITES.

' dly forward to us any
2. For information purposes would you kin :
further suspicions that have arisen in the mind of & - or any action
" that might have been taken since MGBA-15176 mid was sent to POB.

3. FOR COM ONLY: Subject of para 1 of reference is V-2996.
Sub ject ol para is vV-2997, both of GV L.

L

A provec by

L ' J DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
’ CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

| LIST: ' SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPTIONIB2B

| ' 2 - BOB NAZ| WARCRIMESDISCLOSUREACT

| g 3 - Co DATE 2003 2008
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-
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st .
L ———SECURITY INFGRMAIiG1

DTRUIER-BOB, Berlin idemorandum #8 30 September 1952

o [ ]
FRCM :}“' ‘fl

P

SUBJECT: Neues Deutschiand Article

1. An article in the 20 September 1952 edition of
Neues Deutschland, entitled "Hohe Zuchthausstraten fdr
zwel Ami-Agenten im HF", mentions Ceorg Kernchen and
Glinter Brauer as KgU members. Both were connected with

the Kampfgrupge.

2. Kernchen and Brauer were reportedly arrested in
llarch 1952; the KgU has never received definitive informa-
tion concerning the circumstances of their compromise and
arrest. 3rauer had communicated witi. Roller (mentioned
in the article), a KgU member agains® whom a kidnap attempt
was made near the end of Karch 1952 (his briefcase was
stolen on that occasion). Compr- $se could also have
occurred through Burianek (arres.ed li March 1952) and/or
related arrests about one week later.

3. For your information as per request.

- t

» - b 4
——n

\4(
U

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3B2B . .
NAZIWAR CRIMESBISCLOSURE ACT __’/ |
BATE 2006 C .=

SECRET <
SECURITY INFORMATION . RIS
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TO : Chief, X% OATE: 30 October 1952 t
FROM : Chief of Base, Pullach Attm{ "1

R T oA

et .

|

|

|

1 » _:'

| i sreciric— oyt KIRVES ot al,
‘ Ref: BOIA-685

\ .

T

| i¥ Nenes nd available dats of the persons meationed in paragraph 2
2% of reference are|
2eg

35 s hm'(mu, official of the BAG Maim Hq, Berlis-.
v VLEBWRTW, believed o be dsaling wvith the Vest-

% Govman busisessmen and 12 cherge of the SAG 2
555 ehibition rece, ' :
38 | 2
o8 b, Wolfgang ROEER, Lorwer Police officer, residing in &
3 1 u&mtﬂ»m’hkbo{:u. A" of 3
= reference, ZIPPER has mot given HORHER's true address
i exept for the statement that be lives in Berlin, !
li g h,-)( X1 Professor} born ahout 1893, fermer
4 ' ) 1y type. :
“'l 4 Karl BetasARRADY, vorn 1 Feb. 1913 a Berlin, oves |
1§ T woskahop uu?ruﬂn-mm, bas also an sddress {-:
:3‘! ot 9, Rusdesheimerplats, His beight is givea as £
A 176 oms, ks figere 1s slim, be hus blus eyes and e
i wars glasses, B - %
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thUR‘T\ n\rUﬁiwtha\l taigob

COWRIZR
SECRET CONTROL
TS CHACIALS ONLY
Chief of Base, Berlin 1 Decembar 1952
Chief of Base, Pullach DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGE
Operational /CALL/CART /CAMY NCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3B2B
Zipper snd Free Jurists NAZI WARCRIMESDISCLOSURE ACT
DATE 2006
SEMBITIVE
1. Prior to( i rscent visit to Berlin, Zipper
had informed us that a Zipper man effeeted contact witL the

"Archiv Vervalter" (custodian of files) of the Free Jurists and had
discovered a wealth of information on the M55-5SD, seemingly over-
looked and unexploited. Whem [ 1 returned, wve told Zipper to
sbandon plans for tapping this collection, in view of your own dis-
covery of and interest in this material. Zipper has agreed to do

80, though apparently having elready obteined some of the highlights.
Would you, hovever, please see if anything can be done to make this
information svailable,in whole or in part, to Zipper, for its
M5é-3SD penetration program?

2. Zipper has onother end greater interest in the "Archiv Vel -
walter”. This is the "BOCHWALD" project to exploit his contacts in
an effort to penetrates the Prenzlauer-Berg M5S. We told Zipper that
for cleasnness of lines it would be best 1f the man worked exclusivaly
for only one agency; Zipper believes he will leave the Jurists and
work exclusively for Zipper. Have you any serious objections?

3. Will you please provide us with jdentity snd summary of
information on this man?

;7’ —
Approved by - B
ra =y
— A
Dist /x
- BOB o -
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| : 1//
' 4
(/ ‘

WEN ARr :
' L '»’.; o i ‘n : PR N / (\

M COPY g2 6t-7/- - /

DECLASSIFIED Authority

NND 39210




SECRET

(Yhen Filled In)

-

2o

DOCUMENT TRANSFER AND CROSS REFERENCE

SUBJECT OF DOCUMENT

DOCUMENT IDENT IFICATION

DOCUMENT DISPOSITION

x CROSS REFERRED TO THIS FILE

RI F .
"HOCHWALD" Project Ak o 32 0 2k 2kg2
DISPATCH OR SOURCE DOC, SYMBOL NO. DATE
EGQA 6329 12 Dec 1952
SOURCE CRYPTONYM DATE OF INFO. EVALUATION
/ANALYST DATE PROCESSED DISSEMINATED IN DATE
: ) 13 May 1957

TRANSFERRED TO
R1 FILE NO.

PERT INENT INFORMAT ION

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION I8 QUOTED VERBATIM

THIS 1S ALL THE INFORM;,
T0 THE SUBJECT 1y THIS

We are wondering if there is any connection between the "HOCHWALD"
Project mentioned in Refsrence and the "HOCHWALD" of Organization 236.
Despite the identical name, they seem to be two quite different operations.

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3B28B
NAZI WARCRIMES DI SCLOSURE ACT
DATE 2006

TION PERTINENT
DOCUMENT,

FILE THIS FORM IN FILE NO.

1 MAY 56

FORM N0.867 REPLACCS FORM B87. | AUE 354
AND FORM (37 WWICK ARL OesoLLTE.

|',. {r’ I | :][“

SECRET (7-48)
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SECRET &~ ROL™
US OrtiCIALS 24
i
Uriel of Lission, Frankfurt 18 wcember 1952

—
Chiel of Base, iullach Attnx(”_ 5

Uperatiotal /ZI7 i isn/Ca wT/TPEMBER
V—2996,3

C
veft  BOu-A-6329; SBalt=747g. O\
N fae,

1. te know of no counection wlatever betwean Lie 236 "uOCH ALpn
project and Zipper's CX "LGCH.aLDM project re the i3S, This appeuara -
Lo be nerely coincidental concurrent us~ oi the ware oryptonym, You
will remember tiut & similas episode, "uIUuLiT", led us to use a FOB
crypbonym [ — Lo avol  such duplicate uge of oryptonyms, The
Ziprer CB HOCHJAIJQproéyct refcrs to contemplated exploitation of the
"Archiv Vermalter", siernntioned in 2Glr=1208 , dirccCEE“Ef’BEEEIHIﬁE""’
leais Tor penetralion of the LSS office in Prenzlauer-Berg, N

) 2, ier secon:i reference, we informed cipper that this man, to
\ whom Lipper hai already siven agent nmuuber V-2996,3, was elready em—
y ployed by Americans, Zipper, al icaiquarters level, agreed that
Zip;er should and would keep hands off, oy now, word should hLave
reachied the 3erlin Zipperites ard a1l slould be cuiet,

\

3. For BUL:

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3B28B
NAZ| WARCRIMESDISCLOSURE ACT
DATE 2006

a. To tie ia true iJentity with Zipper V=§, pleuse supply
inforration requested in par. 3, KGL-s-1208,
b, Par. 4, 2nd ref., is of interesl Lo us from UJ-DREKDGER
standpoint. Fle:se let us rave sunnary of information
available to you re Zipper rersocalities involved, and
melhiods of establishing contact, Any such information,

in as much detail as possible, is of continuin; intereat
to FOB,

c. Thank you for your promise to muke %3S information
available to Zipper: it nill be greatly appreciated,

Approved !

[
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ROUTING
/ |
. CLASSIFIED MESSAGE A
5 5 3582 : L ——
. : CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 4 )
18 Devenbe : : /7>
b 175 SETRET T 76709 s QPP
SECURITY INFORMATION 7
- = 8
!
"SR, REP., FRANKFURT, BERLIN (QSBMANY) /ean  EB/PP0. 3301
st
FRODYRECTOR, CIA ROUTINE
+'EE 6

17222 19 DEC 52

inFormation, 12 Fls ZPS,F1/STC, PP 2,F1/RI 2

DR

AR

22
Haoo

TO: SFRAN INFO: SBRLN CITB: DIR
RE: BRIN 7551 (IN 21397)

CADORTJCALL/TPEMBER

1, MB 9188, 19 OCT L9y LISTS FNU WOLX MSMBER SED BRANDENEURG
HQB REFEREWT., WOLK DEALT WITH PARTY SCHOOLING, TRADE SCHOOLS, HAD
BZEN IN SED KREISVORSTAND KYRITZ?, BURN ABOUT 1912, BEVALUATION B=2,

2, MIL-B9B5, 12 SEPT 50, um M L-9733, 1 NOV 50, STATE FNU

B gt DEs3 A0 KeC HSTEODT,
DESGAYRSOKSTEDTS

WOLK PRIOR SEPT 50 COMMANDKD S‘H{ \’OP\. BEREITSCHAFT LOCATED

WAS FORMER CHIMNEY SWEEP AHD WARUIMZ NAVI SIGNALMAK.

3, UNABLE DSTSRMIAE WHATHER SUBJBCT REF ID:NTICAL WITH ABOVE
INDIVIDUALS, HO FURTHER TRACES,

o

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

i END OF MBSSAGR DATE 2006

i ~'%5
" pPEETCYEW  ER/PIG [
BK/ PP

SBECRET (, p—
8 SECURITY INFORMATION * '

IT IS FORBIDDEN TO MAKE A COPY OE-THIS MESSAGE

73 SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3B2B
M/‘ NAZ| WAR CRIMES DI SCLOSURE ACT

(44)
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DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY © T
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY SILA~ ha3

COUERTER
SUURCESMETHUDSEXEMP”UN3923
NAZI WAR CRIMES DISCLOSURE ACT
BATE 2006
chief of Baee, Jerlin 30 December 1952

Chief of Base, Pullach
Opcmtiml/;li’l'i‘;ﬂfﬁ‘mi/ eaurity
v -2996,3

Ref: HiLa-158%

1. One of the mosbers of tha security branch of Zipper's bendquartars CI
section reported to us that s “Mr. itroag, CID, Berlin epproached -ubjest an
8 Doceadyer and rolicited close cooperation in the D work rield, specifically
that he lesve TPENHIR end go to vork for Mr, Strong. The latter, reportedly,
guestioned Subjuct im detail concerming the idemtity of tha ocutfit to vhich he
had previously delivered reports. Nr. itrong reportedly reminded ubject, se
en added imdusemont, of the outstanding posaibility of prosecutiom by & Ut court
on charges exdeing from o pistol-draving incideat in Bovember 'S2. Liipper askad
uzs to intervena apd ask Kr. Ztrong vo drop comtect with iubject. e ere sdvis-
mgmnqumthsedeMthczmmmpm
off. Hewaver, we are passing on the report for your information, as & natter of
poseible sscurity interest.

2. Hcshn.um;ywndvindod‘anywm“tmpumwuby
Zipper concarning “ubject. However, we believe that it is desirsble to bear im
mind the fsct that Subject zight, at eny time, neisntain or resuse contact with
74pper. Occasicmsl Carrisge testing might be adviscble it his work for you is
of & sepsitive pature. Per .BRIX-THT8 :ubject's main valus ic his affilistion
-si4h TPEIMBER «nd scecess to their lesds. This is probebly obvicus to Lipper, too;
indecd,  ubject's contimued affilistico with TPENRIR wes the basis for Zipper's
dedsion to abamdom contact.

Bl

R

Approved by
2 === ‘ )
[/‘—17# : ., ’ \
_ ~ J/{“': ;
Diot: e |
Sob ( ‘L/)//"/“
-3 - 2K 3 #
3 - CoM </ |
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3 m [ SR L)UIJN

Chief of Base, Pullash L January 1953

Chief, BOB
Operatd onal/ZIPPER/CARY/TrisBER
V-2996,3

Refs EGLA-158)

1, The only man, according to HOCHNALL, who trised to
recruit him is one fmm HAGELMDYSER, who is an official of
the LfV, Berlin, HOCEvWALD's files were shosm to
HAQELMOESER, amongst them information on the MSS office
located in Prenglaver-Berg.,

2o We would be interestsc in learning whether HAGELMDUSE:
] is 2 7ZIPYER agent,

—

Approved by [ )

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3B2B
NAZI WAR CRIMESBISCLOSURE ACT

DATE 2006
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i o ROUTING
, ; ' CLASSIFIED MESSAGE : V=7
| fomso.35.85 ’
3
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 14
21 JAN 53 - IN 30470 :
gy 22
SECURITY INFORMATION 7
" 10: DHRECTOR—CHA 2
— SH REP JPULLACH ROUT INE
ACTION: E 02292 22 JAN 53
Fi, F1/OPS, F1/STC, PP 2, FI1/Rl 2
INFORMATION:
TO: SBRLN INFO: DIR, SFRAN CITE: SPULL
RE: BRLN=7813 ®
21PPER /CART /TPEVBER
i
f

CONCUR YOUR DROPPING C~2996,3 (HOCHWALD). ZIPPER PICKING UP
FOR SSD PROGRAM.

END OF MESSAGE

#MSG CTR NOTE: NOT RECD WASH S/C. DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 382D

NAZIWARCRIMESDISCLOBURE ACT
DATE 2006

IT IS FORBIDDEN TO MAKE A COPY OF THIS MESSAGE
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COUPY: bl { i U*mvm die W
B BIA- 1073
SECRET CONTROL" 2

US OFFICIALS ONLY

Chief. Berlin Ovoruntions Base 23 Japmary 1953
Chief of Base. Pullach Atml/: 7]

~ ! :
Operatiomal I PER CART TRHOER : g
.V 233%6,3

Bef EGBA 2204

1. Ve believe your fnu FACELMIETER, LfV, Berlin. official to
be 1d‘v. Dr. Budolf BAGRIMOMER, b. mwémm, repartst
a8 a render of the V7 {n Berlin in MOFA (23 apr. '32),

2. Tihis s the caly PGB U troce we have on BAGKIMOGER, The
ZIFVER headquarters card on hio shows him as & mecher of the LSV,
Berlin, but does not indicate any comnection to ZIPPER.

Lo

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASEDBY
J CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
i SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3828
NAZI WARCRIMESDISCLOSURE ACT

PATE 2006

%ﬁg
BSTALBECORY

e Df\’ a
US OrriCIALs OLRL?L 1
Cﬂh_{ﬁv\ ) Lﬂ ;

AN

Approved by
3.~ com
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Chief, EE 26 Jarmary 1953
Chief of Base, Berlin

Operational/CART/TPEMBER

Hochwald.
Ref: EG3-A-281)

Subject is Walter Wolk, alias Hochwald.

Approved by: L J

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3B28
NAZI WARCRIMES 1 SCLOSURE ACT
BATE 2006

Bkot nesimore vuPY
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(Text)

Berlin--The Free Democratlc Party of West Berlin sanounced that Mr,
Wollgang Hoeher, member of the Municipal Council of Berlin~-Kreuzberg
district in the American zoue, has bteen kidnaped by unknown persons
and taken to the Soviet Zone,

Hoeher, who had beea police commander before 1945, was probably "‘,,
kidnaped last Friday after a business lunch in a Western Zone {3 7
restaurant, He 1is supposed to have taken a car bearing a Western
registration number and to have been driven to the Eastern Zone.

DECLASSIFI
NND 39210

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIBENCE ABENCY
SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPT | ON3D2E

NAZIWAR CRIMESDISCLOSURE ACT
DATE 2003 2008

ED Authority




*"  TIntercept dated 16 February 1953 at 10:053
WOLK calling a female.

F: 5093

D
W: This is Hochwald speaking. ECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

F: 4h, Mr. Hochwald, how do you do. SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPT 10N 3825
NAZIWARCRIMES 1 SCLOSURE ApT
W? Anything new? DATE 2008

F: That do you mean?
W: Was the man there?
F: My daughser-in-law Just went to the police.

W: Ah, do you know whether the man in question from the East still canme yesterday
or the day before yesterday?

F: No, he did not come any more.
W: Even though he knew that Mr. HELLING was missing?

F: Well, yesterday at 2:00 afternoon the woran with whom he lives together called
up and asked whether Wolfgang is already there. My daughter-in-law who was on
the ball said,"of course, he is here; we are waiting for you to have coffee with
us". W2 invited them (her) because it was Wolf gang's birthday. She answered
that, "HORST does not feel well", whereupon my daughter-$--law answered, "Try
to talk him into it"., She answered, "Well, maybe we will come after all. Goodbye.™
and hung up. They should be coming today.

W. That seems to be pretty clear.
F. T am 100% convinced. Did my daughter-in-law already speak to you?
W. Yes, she called me Saturday evening.

F. 7Yes, then I take it for granted that my son was given poison in a glass. He
had an appointment with a man in a restaurant on the Wittenburg Platz.

W. Yes, in the Mosalaner.
F. Do you know about it?
W. 7Yes, and that's the end, but nothing further on it.

F. Well; he, the man, told me, "Granny, I might be a little bit late. Please tell
Wolfgang that if T should be late to wait". But he got there even sooner and
asked the waiter for one-fourth la@er of wine and two glasses. Maybe there was
something in this glass already.- Then they ordered another half liter of red
wine. The manager then brought %g to the door and saw them cross over to the
subway station. We assume that his brain stopped functioning and that he went
past Warschauer Bruecke and naturally expected on the other side.

DECLASSIFIED Authority
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That's horrible.

Herr HOUHWALD, we can't cry any more; we can't do anything any more.

Yes, yes, I believe you.

This now is my last son (she starts crying). Herr HOCHWALD, please call again.
Yes, I shall call again.

¥aybe around 1100; then maybe my daughter-in-law will be back.

Yes, I should like to do that.

Goodbye.

****i%**l*i*#*##*l**!l****i#**************

Intercept dated 16 February 1953 at 1655: HOCHWALD calling Herr SCHMIDT of the
Polizeipraesidum

The first smR half of this intercept deals with Guenther SCHULZ, who seems to know
something about the LINSE kidnapping. The second half deals with HOEHER.

S.
W.

So

We

What's the matter with our friend?
I spoke today with the mother and the wife. It seems to be very clear,

Namely, from the Moselaner. The one that was waiting for him ordered wine, which
the two of them drank, after which there is no trace.

Yes, the man from the East called Granny and told her that he w1l be late.
Nevertheless, he came early. )

He had an appointment with WOLFGANG for the next day.

The following: This man sits in the Loselaner and orders a fourth a liter of
wine and two glasses. This in itself is rather strange. Sunday a relative of
the HELLING family drove to the other side to find out what happened to HELLING.
The man allegedly was working, but he got the answer that the night before Anton
came home at 2015 hours. That is very possible since both gentlemen allegedly
left the restaurant at 1930. This, to me, seemed very interesting. Sunday there
was a conversation with the girlfriend of the East man. When she was told on
the telephone that WOLFGANG is at home, which naturally was not the truth, she
was extremely embarrassed. When Frau HEILING repeated her invitation in honor
of WOLFGANG's birthday and emphasized that she was expected, she gave the excuse
that ANTON is sick and cannot come. During the course of this conversation, she
did not congratudate or ask WOLFGANG to the telephone, which sm would have been
the natural thing to do. ANTON repeatedly visited in the spartment of the
HELLING's and had told Frau HELLING that the woman had threatened to betray him.
All this leads to no other conclusion than the one tha*t the man made HELLING un-
conscious with the aid of drugged wine and then drovc (probably by subway) him
to the Warschauer Bruecke or Potsdamer Platz. I recommended today to Frau
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HELLING today that she should speak to the men on duty at the stations Warschauer
Bruecke and Potsdamer Platz in order to find out whether anything unusual was
noticed. It again is very stupidly managed from the other side since one knows
the executor. But then again one becomes aware that in the West one still does
not count with the human cruelty of the other side.

S. I think he had known him for two years.

W. I am afraid that HELLING made himself out to be a very interesting person. I
always had the feeling that he talked too much. '
one
S. Whom shall X trust?

W. Nobody from the East..
S. TFrau HELLING still does not want to make a formal report.

W. I gave Frau HELLING the advice to write a very cool letter to the man in the
East asking him for an explanation.

S. That might not be the wrong thing to do.

W. One found the following things belonging to HELLING: a notebook, which will be
extremely incrimineting aga‘nst him and a little "Kollegtasche" (p-obably & small
briefcase)/ Not too long I gave Herr HELLING an expose of approxiuately 25 - 30
pages. It would be interesting to know whether this expose was still in there.
Probably vou won't be able to find this out for me?

S. Not at the moment. I only know that there wasn't too much in there. A report
seems to be superfluous since we won't be able to findmout any more. Smocfysm

} o054
W. Seen from a political point of view, this case must be made public. An investi-

gation must be started and the gullty person, namely, ANTON, must be published
by name and address. If one keeps this case secret, one only tempts the people
on the other side to repeat similar cases.

S. That is vour opinion. If this case remains secret, then one could eventually
undertake steps advantageous to the Kidnappee.

W. One fetched HELLING because one had very definite reasons for doing so. He was
interesting. And because of this interest he was kidnapped. Therefore, it is
impossible that hé could be released.

S. Other organizations who have more imfluence must initiate this.

W. This thing must be initiated by the FDP. Here we have a man who never hid the
fact that he is against the East that has now been alducted. Then the Berlin po-
lice must conduct a very thorough investigation.

S. I shall see the FDP tomorrow.

W. I think that is very important.

S. Well, I shall drop by at your house tomorrow or 3t least give you a call.

ISR I S k- TS SE-TEE R R R R R N R R R R
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+  Intercept dated 16 Tebruary 1953 at 1210 hours: HOCHWALD calling a female.

F.
W.

FC

Hello.

HOCHWALD, I would like to find out a few things.

We have made no progress whatsoever. We already know who ceeeeeeees ¥
Oh, you know already? So it is that man?

Yes.

Before this I talked with your mother-in-law who stated that the manager of the
Moselaner saw them walk in direction towards the subway station.

Yes, yes.
Therefore, it must be assumed that he took the subma¥.

Yes, the train in direction Warschauer Sruecke. If he fails asleep on the way,

-then he runs directly into the arms of the Vopos. Simple solution, isn't it?

Have investigations been started?
I don't know, but I would be interested to know.
Maybe one could find out about something like this on the Warschauer Bruecke.

The public's attention should be dramn to this case by asking them whether they
noticed x a drunken or sleeping man being dragged out. This could be done through
pamphlets or posters.

I am sure the police have started an investigation. The station master at the
Warschauer Bruecke who is on duty on the oncoming side should be able to be
found.

How, this man is an East Zone employee.
That femains to be seen; once in a while it happens that ..........

Well, it must have been the subway because with a car they would not have been
able to have passed through since all cars are stopped. Furthermore, my husband
must not have had control over his senses; otherwise, he would not have gone

along.

Impossible.

He gave him poison, because he appeared at the restaarant half an hour before
the time and seated himself in a dark corner where one can draw a curtain and
order a half liter of red wine and two glasses.

That I have heard already, and it is very suspicious,

Isn't it so; that's not the usual way to behave.

No.
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F. Then WOLFGANG came,and he ordered another half liter of red wine and subsequently

another fourth.

This is a very queer indication. And then that strange telephone conversation
which took place with a lady yesterday.

Yes, and then she said to me: MAuf Wiedersehen, Kaethe". Then we waited ik
until midnight, the criminal police being here. We had notified the criminal
police. We waited that long because sometimes thgse two came from the East

- Sector as late as 1080 in the evening. Sometimes/were just ready to go to beg,

when a horn tooted outside and it was they. They did that very often at the
early stages of our acquairtance. She was very funny on the telephone, and when
I told her that WOLFGANG is here, she became completely confused.

The man from the other side surely boarded the other subway train, which travels
in direction Pankow, and his accomplices surely were in the train with WOLFGANG.

Where must he have changed? Kottbuser Tor?
Who, my husband:
No, the man.

He can take a direct train from Vittenburg Platz to Pankow. ¥y husband must
get off at Warshhauer Bruecke.

Maybe he took him along right away, saying that he could change at Gleisdreieck.
Well, those two possibilities are to be checked: one, Warschauer Bruecke,
two, Gleisdreleck ~ Potsdamer Platz.

Yes, yes, it is all being done.
This is horrible; I am very impressed.

The taxis should also be queried. Even though the manager saw them walk towards
the subway station, it could be possible that they tent further on to a taxi
stand.

Possible.

Further possibilities being discussed between the two.

I am ataid that it is the woman., Whenever the two had a fight, she threatened
him with betrayal. Then the man always came to us and said, "Can you imagine,
etc". It could be that she betrayed both her lover and my husband. Maybe
she said that he meets my husband in the West in the loselaner. But he would

not have sat down and ordered two glasses.

Further possibilities discussed.
The bad part is that he carried his notebook in which all his meetings with
various people were listed. On the basis of this, the other side will be able
to carry out a thorough interrogation.

I went to the police who seemed very stupid to me. They told me that my hus-
band probably ran away with his mistress.
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CENTRAL

SUBJECT: Abduction of Wolfzang HOEHER

l. On Tuesday 17 February 1953 at 1400 hrs. a
me~ting was held in the office of Mr. Stelt of Public
Satety HICOG. At the meeting were Stelt, Herr Kleyer
German Chief of Criminal Police American Sector and
Herr Heindke from GCIS 60 SchloB Str. Herr Heindke
gave the following report on the HOEHER case.

2. Herr Heinke said that he had known HOEHER and
his wife since 1951. He had met HOEHER on official
business and HOEHER lived at 5 Adablertstrasse Bln/
Xreuzberg and was a FDP representative in the Kreuzberg
District Assembly. HOEHER was employed by a VWest German
Counter Intelligence Group called Geel. HOEHER was a
former Berlin Police Major untill 1945. He was arrested
by the Soviets in 1945 at Halle and sent to Russia
where he worked in a plant that made parts for V-Bombs.
Later he was sent to the Antifa School in Moscow. He
returned to West Berlin irn 1948 and contacted group
Gee. and has worked for it since that time. Heindke
said that on Saturday morning 14 February 1953, at
0900 hrs. he received a call from PFrau Katharina HOEHER
who to0ld him that her husband had been missing since
last night at 1800 hrs. Heindke to0ld her to wait 24
hours and if he does not show up to report the matter
tc her local police. On 15 February 1953, Heindke
went to see Frau HOEHER at her home. He asked her if
she had reported her hasbands disappearance to the pol-
ice, she said she had not as she was to wait for word
from West Germany. Frau HOEHER reported her husband's
disappearance to the police at Revier 107 Bln/Kreuzberg
in the evening of 15 February 1953,

3. The following is a copy of the telegram that
was sent out by the West Berlin Police. Missing since
13 February 1953, Wolfgang HOEHER, horn 15 February 1914
in Magdeburg, 1,84 CH tall, blond hair, blue eyes and
of stout build. Last seen wearing a gray leather coat,
gray hat, brown pants, light sport jacket and brown
shoes and carrying a light brown brief case. Last seen
at Wittenbergplatz 3Berlin.

4. At 1500 hrs. 17 February 1953, one Herr
ULBRICHT, came to the office of Mr. Stelt. ULBRICHT
stated that he represented a German Organization from
Bonn, and that he had just come from a meeting with
three German men, who had come to Berlin by military
aircraft Monday night 16 February 1953. These three
men had come to investigate the abduction of HOEHER.
They had requested that ULBRICHT come to Stelt and
ask him to +transfer the investization of the case Trom
Abteilung V to GCIS American Sector.
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ULBRICHT also gave Mr. Stelt the number IVC-817 and
said it was HOEHER's emergency number,

5. Mr. Stelt said he first met ULBRICHT through
DAD)about five months ago. (I am checking this out with
Ben ° 4 -

6. The following information I received from my
German Contact. HOEHER had been workingz with one Horst
KIRVES from Bln/Weissensee (East Berlin) for the past
two years. On Friday night 13 February 1953, HOEHER
went with KIRVES to a cafe on Wittenbergplatz where
they had quite a lot to drink. HOEHER became drunk and
KIRVES told some people at the cafe that he would take
HOEHER home. Since this time HOEHER and KIRVES have
not been seen in West Berlin.
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DECLASS|FIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
1 SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPTION3B2B

; CO NAIINARCRIMESDISCLOSUREACI
F DATE 2003 2006
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‘ BE;i'S - Mr, C. J. icavarda February 17, 1953

BE: 'S - “alter C, Htelt
Abduction of ECEHXR

A meeting wns held in lr. otelt's office toiay, which was attended by
Herr Xleyer, ' “actor Chief, Ferr Heindle, 70IZ and Ur. Stelt.

leind¥o maze the followins stalement., lle knows oeher since Xarch 1951, and

he also knows his wife. He has been in ccntact with Hoeher on official business,
Hoeher is liviry in marlin-¥reurnerg, 5 ‘dalbertstrasse. He is a representative
of the FUi facticn on the Xreuzherp Idistrict Assenbly, und is also a representative
of a West Cerman vounter Intelligence Agency, Croup Ceel., lleindke knows from
Hoeher himself, thal ro was & police officer in the rank of Major till the end
of thewar. lle was arrested in 1945 in Halle, coviet Zone by the Soviets and
sent to Russia, where he worked in a factory making -arts of V-Bombs. Later he
was sent to an Antifa School in loscow, and wa2s releas~d in 1948, Gn his return
to Cermany he made contact with the ebove mentioned Croup Geel, and worked for
them in Gerlin. (n saturday morning, February 14, 1953, at about 090C hrs.
Hoeher's wife callecd licindke end told him thal her husband is missing since
Friday, letruary 13, 1800 hours, +hen Heindke asked her how she happened to
call him, she stated that her husband had given her several numbers in case
something showld happen to him, among others Heindke's number. She believed
however, that he micht have had tco much to drink or had gone to see a friend,
and wae not too worried seo far. Yeindke advised her Lo wait for a ;erioc of
2L hours, rs is customary, and theh report him to the police ss missing. She
told Heindke that she could not do this on account of his posit:on. If he
disappeared, she was to wait until she hears from -est Cemany. She would be
contacted from scmahocdy from “est Cermany, and they would take over. iieindke
however, odvised her arain to report to the :olice, since he might have met
with an accidant. ©On Sunday, February 15, bein¢ 'osher's birthday, Leindke
went over to his apartment, Frau Hoeher told him that cshe had reported to
iolioe Revier 107, Kreuzberg. She had also told Heindke, that her husband had
gone out with & friend by the name of Kirves, whon he had known for aboutl
2 years, Kirves is an rast Sector resident. /it the rolice Revier Frau Hoeher
had not reported that hLer husband was a former police officer in the rank of
Major, but only that he had served with the !olice., Sne had also stated that
| he was known at Abteilung V. (Copy of missing person report is attached hereto).
‘ Revier 107 immediately sent out a teletyje message. un February 17, Sangmeister,
| called Heindke and usked him about this case. lieindke went over to Abteilung V
| and told them the facts as mentioned above, ibteilung ¥V cenied having seen &

report on the disappearance of Hocher., The teletype message was found, but

apparently had gone unnoticed by ibteilung V, although Hoeher must be known at

Abteilung V, since he supplied them with inforwations,

On February 17, the SID newspaper "Telecraf" issued an article on the ab-
duction of Hoeher. Later the "Kurier" another nswspaper stated that the folice,
fbteilung V, hed no knowledge of Hoehsr being missing. This apparently was
due to the fact that Abteilung V had not seen the teletype message sent out by
the lolice Revi %g is surmised that Frau Hoeher might have reported the

|2

DECLASSIFIED Authority
NND 39210



-2

disappesrance of her husband to Buergermeister Xressmann of Xreusberg, on
acoount of his being s member of the FDP faction, and that Kressmann has
given this information to the press, i.e. the "Telegraf®,

| Meanwhile a Herr Albrecht, s member of another German Intelligence
Agency came to see lr, Stelt, He stated that three men had come froam
Bonn yesterday evening, and that he had met them today at the Ratskeller
in Schoeneberg., They had heard about the abduction of Howpa®-and head
oome to Berlin right away. They gave Albrecht an emergengy ntmber to :
identify Hoeher. Albrecht came with the request that the matter be handled

b US Sector Aat instead of Abteilung V, since Allied intersst were in-

volved,

Frau Hoeher had also stated that her husband told her not to call
Abteilung V,

Teletype Message:

|
\

\

} RKB 107 to all Police Inspections, Criminal Kommissarists, Folice Reviers,

Revier Criminal Offices, Criminal iolice Department, Abteilung V/1(s)

\

\

|

\

\

\

Missing since 13 February 1953 Wolfgang HCEHER, born 15 February 191/ in
Magdeburg, residing Berlin SO 36, 5 Adalbertstrasse. tearing a grey
leather coat, grey hat, dark brown pants, light sports jacket, brown shoes
(stitched edges), light briefcasce with zipper containing personal documents.

scription: eapproximately 184 cam hight, blond hair, blue eyes, heavy set,
cher was last seen at Wittenbergplats,

Information from RKB 107, Journal No, 112/53
RKB 107, Refersnce No. Kuehne, Crim. Secretary
Revier 107 15 February FS 1233 hrs Suchanek
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‘Soviets. Kldnaped

il’arty thcnal in:
Berlin, FDP Says

fhmu,m Feéb. 18 (S&S)-V;l;::
Berlin headquarters of the 3
ygmocmﬁc Party (FDP) confirmed
'.-y terday that a party. official and
: Qrmer; pohce major, Woltgan

;Ibeher, .Was. kjdnapeéd ] lut Fr
Sovigl Zone sgents.” .

by
) esman. sald “Hoeher
% FD‘E :‘:k arty securify. ma
'}lad culﬁvat‘ed Honf‘lﬁwei
dm!nlstr}ucn\em
been~ qucslfo%inl
L Bt Wes

DECLASSIFIED AKD RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPTION3B2E
NAZ| WAR CRIMESDISCLOSURE ACT
DATE 2003 2006
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Feb, 18, 1953

BRIEFPS

WEST BERLIN ABDUCTION--It wasg learoed today that Wolfrang fo , 8
oLeutzbe F was kidcaped on Feb, 13 by an East Ber%in

-r‘L'

R

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPT | ON3B 28
NAZI WAR CRIMESDISCLOSUREACT
DATE 2003 2008

BEST AVAILABLE CoPY
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hECLA§§|r|EnAun RELEASED BY
. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
. SOURCESMETHODSEXEKPT | 0N 352

NAZIWAR CRIMES 81SCLOSURE ACT
BATE 2006
Contact Report: L[ —~ 19 Feb 53

During a contact this morning Y ol -J reported the following:
On the day on which the newspapers carried the Kirwes

story he had kezmmex wondered how it was possible that a

man like Kirwes would lend himself to such activities.le had
known K on and off for several years, and did not consider
him the type. Furthermore, as reported, Kirwes last year

had Bragged to [ = " I am safe.Nothing can happen

to me, since I am vovered on both sides". — also

could not believe that someone who was xmx the guiding

genius on an operation 1like 'Drehscheibe' would be used
for a kidnaring Job. After thinking about it for a few
hours he decided to find out fep himself :2n%6 is behing
it. He went to U-Bahrho? Schoenhauser Allee, the first
one inside the East Sector on that line, e called Kir-es

at his house but X was not in, This was about 1800 hours

Tua . T
EMXihexda 2 y & Feb. After two additional calls within

a % hour, he finally got hold of K and arranged to meet him
on the street at the Schnhs.Allee'Station. Kirwes showed

up a few minutes later and they talked for about 15 minutes,
C asked him what he had to say about the neéwspaper story

(6 had it with him, but K had 1t also). C states that K

Was very nervous, scarecd to death and aimost unable to

BWore
talk coherently, XXxxmxtnxwaxxxxw K 8ewe that he hag nothing

DECLASSIFIED Authority

NND 39210



to do with the kidnaping, but that his main worry

was the fact that the papxers had claim d that He

had turned over to the West documents concerning illegal
East-West Trade plans., This, K claimed would ruin him
with Keelshorst. He had no worries about the allegation
that he had -idnaped Hoeher, since Karlshorst obviously
would knav who actually had done it. But he doubted that
he would be able to talk himself out o° the documents
accusation, He went on to say. that he would not wait
until thev came to arrest him but that kxm he would go

the same night to Karlshorst with a copy of the newspaper

and would see what happens,

= — 1is convinced that X was telling the truth.

I made it quite plain to C, in very fra k laguage, that
his actions in gring over there without clearing it with
us, certainly put him in a doubtful position in our minds.
It is extremely steesnge that he would go over to
contact a man known to him and us to be an MVD agent,
He countered that he was very surprised that we could
after all this time have any doubts about his loyalty,
and fu-thermore he felt sure that, had he called me and
asked me, I would not have permitted him to go."
I was under the impression that, at the time of his rex
cruitment bv Philbin, he had been carriaged., I therefor
asked him 1f he rem%%ered having been put on a machine,

which he declined., It turned out that he ha 4 never

e oolded .’ %ﬁ7 wedd $ Ldy;“ﬂ shod A o7
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been carriaged. After a 'slight' explanation of what
is involved . -1 readily agreeéd to undergo a .carriage

test, if we really felt it necessary.

COMMENTS: I belieee that — —1 1is telling the truth and
did this partly our of sheer nosiness and also to ingratiate

himself with us, since he was put on a very reduced salary
last December (DM 50.- per month).
RECOMMENDATIONS: That we consider possibility of persuading

EL 2 to recontact KIRWES AND offmrxkix brinngver to

West.(after due discussions with HICOG and Police authorities).

€A
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ROUTING

CLASSIFIED MESSAGE ' 2z

y E . v
i ases,” "
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY — 06

3 —

20 FEB. 53 SECRET . IN 39165 5 éﬁ/
SECURITY INFORMATION ) 7
8

—

TO:
DIRECTOR C1A
i FROM: :
SR REP PULLACH ROUT INE
ACTION: EE 6 04562 20 FEB, 53

CENTRAL INTELLIBENCE ABENCY
SOURCESMETHODS EYE

NAZI WAR CRIMESDISCLOSURE
PULL 5098 DATE 2003 2008 ACT

TO: SBRLN INFO: SFRAN, DIR CITE: SPULL
RE: SBRLN 8239 (IN 38345)

9, POB LEARNED UNOFFICIALLY FROR ZIPPER ABOUT HOEHER'S PROBABLY

KIDNAPPING ON 16 FEB. AND ZIPPER INFORMED LS OFFICIALLY ON MORNING
-y 98 FEB. AGCORDING GV-L REPORT RECEIVED ZIPPEF NEADQUARTERS 18 FEB. '
' 'HOEHER HAD MEETING WITH KIRWES AT 1830 HOURS i

vcBo IN MOSELLANER
RESTAURANT ON WITTENBERGPLATZ. H TOLD WIFE HE WOULD RETURN BY
2000 HOUR BUT NEVER DIDo

2, MOSELLANER MANAGER QUESTIONED BY ZIPPER MEWBERS AND STATED HE
REMEMBERED H AND KIRWES BECAUSE THEY HAD MET THERE SEVERAL TIMES
BEFORE, ALWAYS BEFORE, H CAME FIRST AND KIRWES LATER., THIS 7!
KIRWES ARRIVED ABCUT AN HOUR BEFORE H.. AND ORDERED WINE, POURING
2 GLASSES, 1 FdR SELLF AND 1 FOR _H WHO ARRIVED ONLY MUCH LATER.
THIS BASIS ZIPPER CONCLUSION_H DOPED, HOWEVER, PAIR TALKED ABQUT

AN HOUR AND THEN LEFT TOGETHER ON FOOT IN DIRECTION OF U=BAHN STATION.
1-b-55-9%)

el 1

IT IS FORBIDDEN TO MAKE A COPY OF THIS MESSAGE

cf%' b

(44)

DECLASSIFIED Authority
NND 39210



IN 39965 <PAGE TWO-
20 FEB., 53 SECRET 20 FEB. 53

3, AS HOEHER FAMILY WELL ACQUAINTED WITH KIRWES AND COMMON=LAW
WEFE, HOEHER MOTHER WENT INTO SOVIET 2ONE ON 4L FEB.,AND CALLED MRS,
KIRWES, ASKING WHETHER MRS, K SEEN HOEHER. MRS, KIRWES SAID
NO BUT DON'T WORRY, MEN ARE LIKE THAT. ON 15 FEB.g MRS K CALLED
HOEHER WIFE AND ASKED IF _H HAD RETURNED. ON INSTRUCTION ZIiPPER

- MEMBER, MRS HOEHER STATED YES, HE WAS JUST A LITTLE LATE, MRS KIRWES

WHO USUALLY VERY TALKATIVE HAB LITTLE ELSE TO SAY, BEGGED OFF ON
V|| PREVIOUSLY ACCEPTED INVITATION FOR HERSELF AND.KIRWES TO ATTEND
/| HOEHER BIRTHDAY PARTY AT HOEHER RESIDENCE ON 16 FEE,

Lo ON BASIS MGBA 15176, POB HAD WARNED ZIPPER IN JUNE 52 HOEHER-

-~

| SUSPECTED SOVIET AGENT, DID NOT GiVE FURTHER DETAILS IN ORDER
PROTECT — I AND c« ~1

'S, ZIPPER CLAIMED NOT KNOW IDENTITY ULBRICHT AND DID NOT MENT ION
ATTEMPT INDUCE MRS, HOEHER NOT PUBLICIZEX KIDNAPPING. FEEL ULBRICHT
MIGHT BE IDENTICAL KARL HEINZ GERHARDT ALIAS GIESECKE, RORN 1 FEB,,
1943 BERLIN, 176 CM, SLIM FIGURE, BLUE EYES, WEARS GLASSES, LIVES
9 RUEDESHEIMERPLATZ,

6. ZIPPER WRITTEN MATERIAL IN POB POSSESSION INDICATES THEY WELL
AWARE POSSIRLE DANGER TO HOEHER AND HAD WARNED HIM UNDER NO CONDITION
GO EAST SECTOR, HOWEVER, THEY NOW REALIZE WER KENNT WEM ON OPERATION

UNSEALISTIC AS HQEHER APPARENTLY KNEW KLEIBER AND MELDEKOPF SYSTEM,
21717«&; ol
SECRET 1
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- ~PAGE THREE-
20 FEB. 53 SECRET IN 39965

URGENT ZIPPER EFFORTS NOW DIRECTED ATTEMPTING DETERMINE EXACT EXTENT

HOEHER KNOWLEDGE » -

: - Vil 7
7o WILL APPRECIATE Jerving GUIDANCE _\ON ESTABLIS'MENT

ALTERNATE MK,

i
8o JAND Z1PPER SECURITY CHIEF WILL FLY BERLIN 2l FEBRUARY

-

WITH FULL REPORT OF ZIPPER INVESTIGATION NOW BEING MADE.

.
9. FOR FRAN:| iEﬁDVISED MERKER 19 FEB., CASE OF GREAT

IMPORTANCE POLITICALLY: THAT WE MUST BE IN POSITION GIVE U.S. HICOM
F ‘NECESSARY . MERKER ASSURED FULL COOPERATION»,

~

DETAILED BRIEFING |

END OF MESSAGE

SECRET >

¢
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;%R\;*,';g 35.82 _ CLASSIFIED MESSAGE ° 5
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SECURITY INFORMATION 7
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" T0:

FROM:

D!RECTOR, CIA
SR. REP. BERLIN PRIORITY

\
; ACT ION: E:;f;\ ‘ 16492 20 FEB 53
~NRORMATION:  DD/B 2, FI, FI/0PS, FI/STC, PP 2, FI/81 2

BRLN 3265
YO0t SFRAN SPULL DIR INFO: SRONN CITE:s SBRLN
RE SBRLN 8266 (IN 39391)

INDIVIDUAL VENTIONED LINE 1 OF REFERENCE 1S WALTER WOLK ALIAS

HOCKW CHIEF SSD OFFICE TPEMBER, FORMERLY SECURITY OFFICER

TPE¥BER:. H!S OFFICE LOCATED OUTSIDE TPEMSBER PREVISES,
END OF MESSAGE
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DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
TENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
BOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION-3B2B
NAZI NAR CRIMES DI SCLOSURE ACT

~ DATE 2006
SUBJECT: Contact Report, TPFMB™R, & =3 20 Feb 53

-
1. In accordance with my instructions (2030 19 Feb 53),[ jcal.led
ochwald in to his office this morming to question him about what matericl he
bad given Roehee,

2.L MQ stated that Hochwald immediately admltted having had contacts
with Hoeher said that this was the story of how these contacts developed:

a., In line with his TFIVBZR official work, Hochwald bas made many <on-
tacts with various police ropresentatives in Test Berlin., Among them was a cer-
tain Klank, Abteilumng VS, who apparently was in charge of police investigation
relative to the kidnapping of Dr Linse. Although this original liaison was de-~
veloped primarily to rmutually investigate the Linse affair, Hochwald felt pressed
to develop more Zast Berlin or Tast Zcne agents (he claims to have had only one,
Zimmermarmn) and asked Flank if ho could help him out. Klank did not give him
any aid immediately.

b. During October or Nevember 1952, Hochwzld met Klank one afternmoou
in a cafe. While they were sit'ing there, they were approached by a third man
whom Klank introduced as "ilelling." It appeared that Helling and Klank were
associated in varjous investigation with which the Police Department did not
want 1ts name officially associated. During this first meeting, Helling asked
Hochwald if bhe could gather information about and even talk to a Dr von Ssegety,
Berlin, Rikolaunsee, Krotinauwerstrasse 72, telephone: 80 73 90. Although Hoch-
wald was never clear ebout the reason for this request, he seemed to believe that

vctiSzegety wight have been un Fast Zone agent whose target was the DTLINEN orgau.--
zatuion,

¢. Tlochwald subsequently initiated an investigation and talked with
von Szegety twice. What little information he did assemble, Heckwald reported
to Qank who said that von Segety was a liar. ~“hortly after that Helling told
Hochmzld to drop the investigation., From time to time, thereafter, Hochwald
condvcted small investigations for Helling, but reported nome of these to Ladell
or amyone elese in TPXBFR, On the other hand, Helling gave Rarhwnld 4wfae-
tion which was of value to TPEMBER which Hochwald reported tof . ekl
stated that he was zbhle to verify that Fochwsld did turn in séveral reports which
Fochwald now says stemmod from Helling., Ascng these was a report on an Zast Zone
E[nsane Asylum which was being improperly handled. At the time they were reported,
flochwald did not report his source howover) Hochwald stated that he never gave
any information concerning TP'3BTR to Helling.

d. Hochwald stated that at 1300 1L Fehruary 1953, he was to have =at
Helling at the Cafe Schimmig on enerstrasse where they had often met before.
Helling did not arrive and llochwald waited for about an hour. At some previous
time, Helling had told Hochwald that he (Helling) had a Lotterie Cirmalme in the
vicinity so Hochwald after -aiting, attempted to find this place without success,
Thile he was looking for this shop, Hochwald saw Schemidt, an acquaintance from
the Tolice Department, in a store and dropped over to chat with him. Schmidt
told Hochwald that RwXrorgxhrdxdisxpmexrmd Hoeher had apparently been kidnapped,
and rzlated the details, Hochwald immediately connected (in his own mind) Hoeher
and lelling, but apparently did not tell Schmict about it at the tima,

e. On .16 February 1953, however, Hochwald called Cchmidt and told Mim
the story that he was connected with Hoeber and that he had occasionally gathered
information for him. (Rosenthal is not completely clear, but he said that Hochwald
may have called Schmidt twice on 16 Feb) Also on 16 Feb, Hochwald called lirs
"Helling" and learned what he could from her. (It m2y have been that he called
¥rs llelling first and based upon whz{ she bad said, then called Schmidt)

f. Cn 18 and 19 February 1953, Hochwald attempted to telephone the
"Helling" home but received no answer.

g. Until the time of the disappezrance, Hochwald stated that he imew
lloeher only by the name "ilelling," and it is apparent from the manner in which 3
he made his report to €. I that he believes that "Helling" was an "undercover" 5
man for the “"est Berlin police,

COTATS: It might wery well be that Hochweld was developed as mn unwitting

agent for ZIPPLR, "unwitting™ in the sense tha2t he was unaware of the connections
between Hoeher and that organization. Hochwald bas demonstrated that be has

had a strong desire to become affiliated with an official German agency, the police,
Verfassungsschutz or other similar organization.
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DINECTOR CIA
FROM: sh ‘?E‘? BERL 1N , PRIORITY
ACTION"" 19992 20 FEB 53
INFORMATION: DD/P, Fl, F1/0PS, F1/sTC, PP 2, Fi/nt 2
W&W 32-6-RF 587
LN 266 !
TO: SFRAYN SPULL DIR {NFO3 SBONN CITE: S3RLN ?

CALL /CART fTPENMBER/Z IPPER |

RzF seutl L7%o (¥ )s HBnLN 8231 (1IN 383&4} %PULL 5019 (m 291 65” |

1. UTESGEPTS ON T, CALESFATED 16 FEBRUARY |

RUARY COMNF IRA INFORMATION GIVEN PULL BY 7 IPPER ,

RECEIVED BOB 19 FEB
AS SET OUT SPULL 5018, IPJTERCEPTQ PLUS OTHER INFORMATION IN® EFS

REFLEGY € APPAPENTLY ZIPPER CI\'%E OFF!Q’E_B’HQNDL‘Im/CéLE? AS

;E—.“)_E—T_R/\T!ON TPEBER, SHOPTLY PPIOR ATLWEDRED ABDUCTION HOEHPER (‘ALE‘% ;

M
GAVE HIth 25230 PAGE PEPORT PPESU'1ABLY CONC_E}?F‘}LNQ_TPEHBER. PER INTERe

_——— e —

CEPTS CALES '\JD' UOPR!ED THIS REPORT N BR!EFCASE CARNIED BY HOCKRER

AT TIlNE OF DIo/\PPE’\RAui(‘E-
|EFCASE, 40 :EVER, HOQEHRER ALSO CAPRYING NOTEBOCK REFLECTING ADDRESSES

HOEHREP‘S 1 IFE OF OPINION REPORT NOT IN 1

Bh

AMD HEETIGSe HOEHRER IN CONTACT K!P%g% FOR PAST 2 YEAPS AND KIRVES

CLOSE FRIEMD HNEHRER FAMILY, POLIC ESTIGATION HAS NOT YET ES=

THARL ISHED HOCHRENR?®S UHMEREAROUTS 0P THAT HE ACTUALLY KIDMNAPPED, MAN

£n IN LOSELLATER CAFE ¢ ITTENBURGFRPLATZ KNOU* AS ANTON

CHO ET_HDERH?ED
REL 1EVED BY GALES AND K'Se HOUMPER TO NE KIRVES, ViE EMDEAVORING MAKE

SEGRET ( l
SECURITY INFORMATION COPY NO.
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20 FEB 5 SECRET N %9391
BRLY 826 PAGE 22 =

POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION,

2, ON 97 FEBRUARY AT 1800 ©:ITHCUT KNOWLEDGE BOB . 1
CONTACTED KIRVES EAST BERLIN, KIRVES FRIGHTENED, NERVOUS AMD WORRIED,
CLAIMED HAD NOTHING TO DO WITH KIDNAPPING HOEHRER AND NOT IN VEST
BERLIN THAT DAYe KIRVES EXTRELELY @ORRIED OVER PUDLICITY ALLEGING HE
GAVE HOEHRER DOCUMENTS RELATING ILLEGAL EAST=fEST TRADE BY DDR
AUTHORITIES, TOLD < 1 ViOULD BE UNABLE SQUARE HIMSELF THIS
AGPUSATION, ADVISED HE INTENDED TAKE NEWSPAPER ARTICLE TO KARLSHORST
SAME DAY RATHER THAN WAIT TO BE ARPRESTED., ~ I CONVINCED KIRVES
TELLING TAUTH, . CAPRIAGED 20 FEBRUARY, NO IND]CATIONS oF
SENSITIVITY, POSS!BILITY EXISTS HAVE T 77 ATTEMPT INDUCE KIRVES
TO FLEE WEST, =  —1HAS AGREED RECONTACT KI“VES AND E'DEAVOR
BRI'G HIM WEST. REGARDLESS HIS KNOULEDGE THIS CASE KICVES OF DEFINITE
INTEREST 2 AND OTHER MATTERS. T > VILL BE INSTRUGTED 20

FEDRUARY TO GO AHEAD UMLESS HE GONSIDE’S THAT THIS ACTION PLACES
HiM 1N DEF IMITE JEOPARDY,
3, COL., Rw'Dy ALBRO,10 USCOB Quan|Eoif ;ZTHIS CASE 19

/ Z

AND 20 FEBRUARY AND UVAS ADVISED DY; J IN GEERAL COMGERNING CASE,
ALDRO ADVISED GEMERAL TILNERKAN, USCODB DESIROUS UNCFFICIALLY INFORM

YAYOR REUTE! THAT HOEHRER VvIAS GEREAT) INTELLIGENCE AGENT WD TCOK OWN

b

SECRET -7
A

|
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a0 FRY SECRET i1 36391
BRLY ?222 p/mggig; -

RISKS OF KIDNAPPING AND THAT THIS MOT ANOTHER LINSE CASE TO RE MADE
POLITQCI\L CAUSE CELEBRE BY WEST GERMAN AUTHORITIES., USCOB AGREES NOT
TAKE SUCH ACTION PENDING CLEARANCE KUBARK. BELIEVE EVERY REASONABLE
EFFORT SHOULD BE "IADE SEPARATE THIS CASE FROL TPEVBER, R'EQUEST ADVICE

THIS POINT, y
lie 1M VIEW CLOSE CONNECTION CALES AND TPEMBER AND KNOWLEDGE
POSSESSED BY CALES OF TPEMBER AND PRESUMABLY PASSED TO_HOEHRER DEFINITE
CHANGE THAT THROUGH HOEHRER IWD/OR CALES HIGHT TIE THIS CASE TO TPEMDER
RESULTING IN FURTHEP F“FOSE ALLEOGED 'ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES THAT ORGANIZAT I ON.
IN VIEY THISE Amsmumso INTERNOGATE CALES ON PRETEXT CALES
INTEREST HOEHRER CASE SECURED FROM GERMAN POLICE. UILL ADVISE RESULTS,

I VIEW ZiPPER IMTEREST CALES SU3GEST PULL ADVISE ZIPPER PULL CALES

OUT AND IMSTRUGCT HIM MNOT DISCUSS CASE FURTHER, OBVIOUSLY POSSIBLE

GALES MIGHT R E NEXT ABDUCTION TARGET,
5, RE PARA 1 SPULL 5013 IN FUTURE V/OULD APPPECIATE SUCH

UNCFF1GIAL ADVIGES BEING CABLED BOB. SUGGEST ZIPPER REPRESENTATIVES
INSTRUCT HOEHRER'S FAMILY NOT D#SCUSS CASE AS FREELY AS INTERCEPTS

I
DO NOT INDICATE ZIPPER WE HAVE INTERCEPT

REFLECT THEY HAVE PREEN.

COVERAGE, RE PARA § SPULL 5018 PECHECK NEFLECTS ZIPPER REPRESENTATIVE ;

WHA CONTAGTED PUBLIC S AFETY USED TIAME ,%HT NOT ULBRICHT, CAN PULL

SECRET 5 )
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20 FED SECRET IN 39391
BRLN 8266 PAGE -9h -
3
FURTHER IDENTIFY, UNFORTUMATELY PUBLIC SAFETY DID NOT MAKE EFFORT
IDENTIFY, POLICE IWVESTIGATION INADVERTENTLY NOT REFCNRED IMITIALLY

TO ABTEILUNG V AS POSSIBLE ABDUCTION BUT HANDLED AS ROUTINE MISSING

PERSONS CASE, ABTEILUNG V MNOW INVESTIGATING BUT NOT YET ABLE VERIFY

AS KIDNAPPING,  ODOPAL ADVISED 20 FEBRUARY THEY IN CONTACT 2 Low LEVEL'W
VD SPITZELS tHO INSTRUCTED BY MVD CONTAGCT HOEHRER, THIS MAY Hﬁzgr’7

e S S ——
“1TH CONGCURRENCE BOB (X')OPAL TURNING /

SOME BEARING DISAPPEARANGE ,
SPITZELS OVER TO ABTEILUNG V FOR INTENSIVE INTERROGATION, /DETAILS f
{ I .

BEING PROCURED AND WILL RE FORUARDED. PARA 7 SPULL 5018 BEING DIS= |
1 |
|

1

CUSSEDI;_ _;9Nq’r «3 BOB WILL FURNISH EVERY ASSISTAMGE THIS
UATTER, DESIRE COPY FULL REPORT 7IPPER INVESTIGATION NOY ®EING MADE, :
6o C I BEING RECONTACTED 20 FEBRUARY FOR ANY FURTHEH INFOR= f

MATION ON KIRVES,
To PUBLIC SAFETY HICOG ALREADY AWARE HOEHRER ZIPPER A GENT i /

PUBL1C SAFETY PLANS ADVISE PUBLIC SAFETY
INTELLIGENGCE ORGANIZATION AND

AS REFLECTED SBRLN 9231,
BONN THAT HOEHRER V/ORKING FOR GERMAN

THAT THIS 10T CASE OF KIDNAPPING INMOGENT WEST BERLIN POLITICIAN. SUGH
/ADVIGE TEMPORARILY DEFERRED AT/ _&REQUESTo PLEASE ADVISE IF

I

YOU HAVE ODJECTION, i |

I

I

SECRET B B |
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20 FEB SECRET

BRLN 82

8o WE CONTINUING ENDEAVOR SECURE FULL

IN 37391
PAGE = § =

HISTORY, PLEASE ADVISE

ANY ADDITIONAL ACTION DESIRED,
END OF MESSAGE,

m1/C COMIENT: MNOT 8CVD VASH M/C
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TPLIDERRY TR
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AQREY, CALLS'PROBAILT. ABDUCT. M TARORT. FVERY

I'FTFORT MUST BF MADE INSURF HIS SAFEKEEPING AND
RY KUl
THOROUGH DIBRTFFIN AHITH PARTICULAR THMVHASIS QN

RIFO RI FIBILR PEASMIALITILS AND OPERATIONS #8SSTD

TO HOFHRER,
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ROUTING
o 4o. 35;83 ~ . CLASSIFIEL MESSAGE ; 5;%
"\ CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY } 5 i
o TWE"." 7 72—
21 FEB 53 ‘ IN 39605 [—SLC
TO: St ‘ :
FROM:  DIRECTOR, CIA

EP FRANKFURT ROUTINE 3
ACTIOS;:fEE:El/ 13422 21 FEB 53 ¥

INFORMATION: b0/ 2, FI, FI/OPS, FI/STC, PP 2, FI/RS 2
SFRAN 1848
TO: SBRLN INFO3 SPULL DIR SBONN CITE:s SFRMWN
| CALL/CART/TPEMBER

RE BRLN 8266 (IN 393515} Bsn L1959 (ouT 9068Y).,

1. WE TH?NKC: :ISHOULD ALSO INTERROGATE CALES'SINCE IT
| MPORTANT WE KNOW EXACT EXTENT INFORMATION RE TPEMBER GIVEN HOEHRER.
ANYTHING GIVEN HIM IN WRITING OR IN CONVERSATION CAN BE ASSUMED TO

BE IN HANDS DDR, THEY WILL TEE CASE IN WITH TPEN3ER IF THEY LIKE,
AND WE CAN ONLY REPLY, IF THEY DO SO, 3Y DENOUMCING HOEHRER AS
NOTORIOUSLY IRRESPONS I3LE MEDDLER, |

2, OKAY TO ADVISE REUTER HOEHRER IS GERMAN INTELLIGENCE MAN.
THIS CAN TIE IN WITH PLANNED PUBLICITY AS GUTLINE ASOVE, BONN WILL
GIVE HICOG INCLUDING PUBLIC SAFETY RUNDOWN THIS CASE AS BACKSTOP
PUBLIC SAFETY ACTION AS PROPOSEN PARA 7.

DECLASSIF1ED AND RELEASED BY D OF MESSAGE
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BATE 2006
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i CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY SO f%ﬁ
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TO:
DIRECTOR, CIA

FROM: -
SR REP PULLACH PRIORITY

ACTION® /

/EE &/ 19127 21 FEB 53
<\u§;%// . 53
INFORMATION: 2, FI, F1/oPs, FI1/STC, PP 2, FI/Ri 2

PULL 5041
PO
TO: SBRLN, DIR 6#1NFO: SFRAN, SRHMN, CITE: SPULL

——

)
RE: SBRLN 8266 (IN 39391)

1., ZIPPER STILL PROCEEDING OM ASSUMPTION KIRVES KiDNAPPED
HOEHRER BUT ALSO CANNOT PROVE, EXPECT ZiPPER COMMENT THIS ASPECT SOON,
K{RVES MNOT SHOWN ZIPPZR FILES AS USING NAME ANTON, WHAT ARE NAMES
TVO MVD SPITZELS?

2. POB AND ZIPPER AGREE INFORMING REUTER PER REF, NO POB

| OBJECTION REF PARA 7.

l 3, ZIPPER HAS NOT COMUENTED ON CALES ASPECT YET, ALBRECHT ALSO

i NOT IDENTIFIED. LACK ZIPPER COUMENTS DUE FACT KNOWLEDGEABLE Z1PPERITES

| ABSENT THIS DATE,

| L. ZIPPER TO HOLD FULL DRESS REVIEW OF FACTS 23 FEB INCLUDiING
KLEIBER, LEADER GV L, 2 GV L MEMBERS WHO INVESTIGATED IN BERLIN AND HAVE
RETURNED, HEADGQUARTERS SECURITY STAFF,

5 ZIPPER SECURITY CHIEF EDINGER ARRIVIIG BERLIN 2ly FEB IN ORDE:s

-

SUPERVISE PROTECTIVE VEASURES.[ "\ ACCOMPANY ING 1N ORDER TO SERVE
| AYD GIVE ADVICE AND ASSISTANCE. (. __ WILL CARRY ZIPPER REPORTS ON
\ 1
‘1 3 CASE FOR ROB INFO, END NF ESSAGE ]
1 | - \ ) —587 y

1 AN

: - \J J .
| L— o (/“
!l ” SECURITY INFORMATION COPY NO.

. (44)
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Fi, FI/0OPS, F1/STC, PP 2, PP/I0OD 2, F1/RY 2

INFORMATION:

BRLN 8282
TO: SFRAN INFO: DIR SPULL SBONN CITE: SBRLN

CALL/CART/TPEMBER
REF SFRAN 18L8 (:N 39605), DIR 41959 (ouT 9068L)

[: ?WILL INTERROGATE CALES 23 FEB AT CiD,
|

i END OF MESSAGE |
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TRANSLATION

Berlin, 2Ly February 1953

Mrs. Hoeher,

From Grandma's phone call I learned that wolfgang hadn't come home.
It surprised me very much and urged me vo take certain measures of pre-
caution, more so since I had heard about the arrest of a man here. Yolf-
gang confirmed this.

I was even more surprised when an acquaintance came last Tuesday and
showved me the announcement which anpeared in the press. All this meanness
caused me to completely loose my head, and I still can't keep a clear thought
in my mind. I can only imaginc, since to my knowledge only an announcement
of a missing person is at hand, that you Kaethe, did or said something in
your excitement, and didn't know what you were saying.

I am sure, that once you have thought the whole thing over, you won't
believe yourself that I cculd be suspected of the kidnaping, especially since
such an open and'?@ff&es?“friendship has existed between us. In this
connection may I remind you of the DM 800.- I hardly believe that Wolfgang
would have supported your actiorn had he known ebout it. 3But all this
really isn't important at the moment because I am fully occunied with the
work of our rehabilitation, first here and then in the Aest. I have already
begun taking steps in this direction, ani have found quite a hit of support.
Everyone whc knows me, and there are quite a few, say that I am the victim
of a sly intrigue or else that the nerson who made such a charge is crazy.
As much as I pigéy Wolfgang, first I have to work for myself without con-
sideration for losses, especially since the way to the West is now closed
to me.

Even though, I am certain that I can clear up the whole matter, that
is if I wasn't mistaken in my judgement in Wolfgang. Then I will deal
with the press who is responsible to produce proof of their charges, since
they published them. You can be sure that that will not be cheap.
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CLASSIFIED MESSAGE

ROUIING

FORM NO. RE5_
Nov 1951 39-85

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
Pt

25 FEB 53 IN Losk3

TO:
DIRECTOR CIA

SR REP PULLACH ROUT tE
ACTION: Ef 20272 25 FEB 53
INFORMATION: DD /P 2, DD /P=18&R, FI, FI/OPS, FI/5TC, PP 2, PP/1OD 2, F1 /Rt 2

FROM:

PULL 5065

TO: SBRLN (PRIORITY)  INFO: SFRAN, DIR CITE: SPULL
RE: SBRLN 8290 (1IN 40297)

CART TPEMBER ZIPPER

C ZFOR & 7

Yo (ZIPPER CI CHIEF STATES CALES REPORT ON TPEMSER MOT RECE| VLD
. BY ZIPPER HQ, MUNICH, HE CHECKING GV L, BUT DOUBTS RECEIVED THERE,
WHEN DID CALES SUBMIT TO HOEHER®
2. ABOUT 1 HOUR BEFORE FATAL MEETING, HOEHER REPORTEDLY DEL |VERED
ALL HIS INTELL MATERIAL (EXCEPT BLACK NOTEBOOK OF UNKNOWN CONTENTS)
TO V=2668, KLAUSNER SUGGESTS YOU ASK EDINGER TO ASK V=2668 IF THiS
ATERIAL CONTA INED CALES REPORT ON TPEMBER,
3o ZIPPER HQ HAS NO TRACES ERNST STEFFAN NOR RUDOLF 7!V 'ERMAN.
END OF MESSAGE

54
«

. i ‘1

E=353—-35 70k
IT IS FORBIDDEN TO MAKE A COPY OF THIS MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED Authority
NND 39210




ROUTING

; . CLASSIFIED MESSAGE - '
. ' ' : & !
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ' C'_rap‘ ik %
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BTIONT (EE>6 14512 F25 FEB 53

INFORMATRRY; F3 /0P8, FI/STC, PP 2, FIARI 2

FRAN 1914
TO: SBRLN ~ INFO: DIR CITEs SFRAN

REF HL‘N 4

i
BRLN 63 (N 39329) WOLK

7 EF
ﬂl/
w

e
IN VIEW FIRST REF HAVE YOU DROPPED SUBJECT OR IS HE STILL7
: /s

WITH US% ‘
i
P4
#M3G CENTER NOTE: NOT RECEIVED WASH SIGNAL CENTER /
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TO: SKRXN SBRLN INFO: SFRAN CIT=: DIR

SFULL

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY

REF: SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3828
NAZI WARCRIMES DI SCLOBURE ALY
DATE 20086

1. AGREz FRESZNT COURSE YOUR ACTION REGARDING CALES. SSSENTIAL WE
PROTECT HIM FROM FPCSSIBLE ABDUCTION AND THOROUGHLY DZBRIEF TO DISCOVER
EXTENT INFO GIVEN HOEHRER.

2. CAREFUL PERUSAL REFS LEADS US BELIEVE IT POSSIBLE BASIC A SSUMPTION
THAT HOEHRER VAS RUNNING KIRWES MAY BE WRONG. ASSUME YOU HAVE CONSIDERED
FOLLONING POSSIBILITY:

A. KIRWES WI8ASSD CASE OFFICER RUNNING HOEHRER AKD FROVIDING
BUILD UP MATERIAL IN FORM EAST WSST TRADZ DATA. HOEHRER USING ZIPPEZR COVER

TO GET AT PRIMARY TARGET CALE. HOEHRER FEEDING Z=xs3R BUILDUP MATERTAL GIVEN

o/ qu‘g /
HIM BY KIRWES PLUS FART OF TPEMBER MATERIAL GOTTEN FROM CA OWEVx

PRIMARY TPEMBER MATERTAL GOING TO SSD VIA KIRVES.

B. KIRWES PULLED HOSHRZR GUT FOR UNKNOWN REASON. REASON POSSIBLY
THAT CALE ABOUT TO BECOME ZIFPERITE AND MIGHT UNCOVER FACT HOEHRER NOT
PASSING B INFO CALE HAD GIVEN HIM. HOWEVER KIRWES DID NOT NEUTRALIZE
HOEHRER FAMILY YHICH COMPLAINED TO FOLICE AND TELEGRAT. THIS MISTAKE WITH
RESULTING PUBLICITY HIS RELATION WITH HO-HRER FRIGHTENED KIRWES WHO TOLD
= "7 HE THEN GOING TO KARLSHORST TO SQUARE HIMSELF. THIS SEEMS MAIN
INCONSISTENCY TO US. IF BASIC ASSUMPTION THAT HOEHRER WAS RUNNING KIRAES
IS CORRECT BELIEVE KIRWES WOULD HAVE FLED AS SOON AS TELEGRAF ARTICLE
APPEARED. FACT THAT HE FELT THAT HE NOT IN DEEP ENOUGH TROUBLE TO FLEE PLUS

B
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et SEERC

2% GECHRITY i TRt
#-2-
FACT HOEHRER REPORTED TO HAVE VOLUNTARILY WALKED AWAY WITH KIRWES ON

13 FEB INDICATES POSSIBLE NO ABDUCTION.
C. ALTERNATE POSSIBILITY THAT KIRWES ‘NGINEERED HOEHRER ABDUCTION

BY PERSUADING HIM GO EAST SECTOR MAY BE BEQUALLY POSSIBLE BUT STILL DIFFICULT

. \
BELIEVE KIRWES WOULD CONSIDER HIS POSITION VIS#A-VIS SSD SECURE IF HE

HAD BEEN PROVIDING_HOZHRER WITH INFO, ASSUMPTION THAT KIRWES DOUBLED

BY SSD AGAINST HOEHRER AND THEN ENGINEERED ABDUCTION ALSO FOSSIBLE. 9

‘GZIP'PER POSITIUN INDICATES THEY NOT SURE WHETHER HOEHRER

ACTUALLY WAS THEIR KAN OR WNOT.
3. OUR MAIN CONCERN AT PRSSENT IS:
A. TO FIND LIMIT COMPROWISE TFEMBER BAUSED BY CALE HOEHRER
REIATIONSHIP.
B. TO FIND LIMIT ZIPPER INTERSST IN AFFAIR AND EXTENT POSSIBLE
ZIPPER COMPROMISE.

L. ADVISE YOUR CPINION PARA 2 ANALYSIS,

EE/PP/G/RHM/ gee
25 Feb., 53

)

e e tao 4
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DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3828
oy NAZI WAR CRIMES DI SCLOSURE ACT

f et , ATE 2008 pauThig 0
4 5 - . . = X [ 1
Sl ‘ " CLASSIFIED MESSAGE =S
1 FORM NO. v 3 - :

NOV 1951

. IE - ;

[( CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY !
ok 7= |
7 ;

5

SECRET $

E 25 FEB 53 SECURITY INFORMATION IN )40297 7

2 8
" TO: o ‘
CIRECTOR, CiA !
. FROM: ' ' !
SR REP BERLIN PRIORITY i J
 ACTION: PR/IOD I, O — ‘ 13062 25 FeB 53 i

INFORMATION: ce/p 2, DD/P«J&R., Fi, Fi/ops, Fi/sTc, pp 2, FI1/R} 2,

BRLN 8290
T0: CIR SPULL  “1iFQ: SEONN CITE: S3IRLN
CALL/CART/TPEMBER/ZIPPER

1. REPORT ABTEILUNG 5 OF WYST BERLIN POLICE RECEIVED 2) FEB
REFLECTS HORST KiRVES DEFINITELY iDENTIFIED BY PERSONNEL MCSELLANER
CAFZ AS INDIVICUAL WHO USED NAME ANTON, AND MET HOEHLER EVENING
i3 FEB IMMECIATELY PRIOR HOEHER'SHETEX;DEARANCE

2o  10USCOB ADVISED Ok iINFORM REUTER HOEHER AGEWT OF A
GERYAN INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. IN VIEW FACT caSE FRESENTLY CAUSING
LETTLE COMMENT OR CERN#BRLN 1'SC08 STILL COWSICERING WHETHER TO So .
ACVISE REUTER AT THisS TINE,

5.. RE PARA 1 SPULL 5041 (1N 39721) Now ASCERTAINED 2 SPITZELS
WERE :%D NOT WMVC NANES ERNST STEFFAN, RUCOLF Zl#MEPMAN . BOTH WEST
e SIEFPA

“URLN POLJCEVEN UNTIL L7 CLaiw To HAVE Y%ORKED FOR HOEHER AS LE GMEN
\ T —————
ANC T3 HAVE BEEN TURNED BY SSD AFTER PICKUP EAST BERL!N WH!LE

e ———— -

CHECKING ON lNCthDUAL NA\TED HUEBNER FNUO PER I XSTRUCTIONS

HOEHER, RESULTS POLICE INTERROGATION 2 SPITZELS WilL BE POUCHED,

T PE
SECR V/
SECUER.I‘ICY EZ‘OIMAT'ON C(D’e,. & . . -j

IT IS FORBIDDEN TO MAKE A COPY OF THIS MESSAGE

MSG/CTR COMMENT: AS RCVD.
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25 FEB 53 SECRET IN L0297

BRLN 8290 PAGE 2
o CALES INTENSIVELY lNT&RROGATED 2l FEB AT CID BY/ _]
ADMITTED BEING RECRUITED BY HELLING ALIAS HO HOEHER ADVISED

CALES REPRESENTED GROUP ABWEHE OFFICERS BELONGING NATO. BASED ON
CONVERSATIONS WITH HOEHER CALES BELIEVES HOEHER MEMBER GROUP ABWEHR
OFFICERS WHO WILL FORM NUCLEUS GERMAN ABWEHR UNDER BLANK. CALES
TOLD H_QEH_EB IN FULL ABOUT HIS ACTIVI'TIES TPEMBER BUT CLAIMS DID NOT

e ————

DISCUSS OTHER FUNCTIO?\S OF ORGANIZATION. CALES CID NOT HAVE ACCESS

NAMES OF TPEMBER MIT ARBEITER IN SOV ZONE AND DID NOT FURNISH ANY

e e e e s e e s s e o i et

SUCH IDENTITIES TO HOEHER. CALES ADMITTED PASSING 2L, PAGE REPORT

i i -

ON TPEMBER TO HOEHER. BELIEVES REPORT FORWARDED TO HOEHER'S SUPERIORS
IN MUNICH.[V _]sscunso COPY REPORT FROM CALES. BEING CUPLICATED
ANC POUCHED SOONEST. PRELIMINARY ApﬁLvsus REPORT HERE REFLECTS
CUNTAINS CONSIDERABLE CETAIL COMC:zRNING TPEMBER INTRIGUES AND
SECURITY AND PROBABLY REFLECTS FAIRLY ACCURATELY EXTENT HOEHER'S
KNOWLEDGE OF ORGANIZATION, AS RECEIVEC FROM CALES. HOEHER AWARE
ALSO THAT FOR 6 MONTHS CALES UNDER TPEMBER AUSPICLS WAS PUNNING
SSD AGENT NAMEC £ILNERMANN,

5. CALES BELILVES REFORT NOT IN HOEHER'S BRIEFCASE AT TIME

OF CISAPPEARANCE BECAUSE 1 FNU SCHMIDT OF BERLIN POLIZE) PRAESIDIUM

-
s




—

< P 25 FEB 7 SECRET "IN 30297

e’

BRLN 8290 PAGE 3

SAY CONTENTS OF BRIEFCASE 1 CAY BEFORC CISSAPPEARANCE AT WHICH TIME

HOEHER GAVE SCHMIDT ¥OST OF THE REPORTS CONTAINED IN HIS BRIEFCASE.

CALES STATED HE WROTE REPORT MAINLY TO JUSTIFY HIS POSTION AFTER
1Qsos EXPRESSED NO FURTHER INTEREST IN HIS SERVICES. HOE HER AWARE

L THAT [ . oF C10) CONDUCTED INVESTIGATION TPEMBER AND OF
-~

i C = GCESIRE CREATE AN OFFICE DESIGNED TO PENETRATE SSD. HOEHER
y ::‘{ =%7

1 1 COMENTED TO CALES THAT[ [ NLT CID BUT SOME OTHER 3-LETTER

72 1
* g

ORGARIZATION®, CALES CENIES HAVING TOLC HOEHER ANYTHING ABOUY

FINANCIAL IRREGULARITIES BUT WUST BE ASSUMEC HOEHER AWARE OF

REPORTS GIVENZ’ BY ZAEGE, TPEWNER ACCOUNTANT. CALES ACMITS

HOEHER EXPRESSED INTEREST TPEMBER FINANCES. ZAEGE ALIAS WEGEIER

ANC CALES ON FRIENDLY TERMS. CALES AUMITTED ALSO HAS APPLIED FOR
WM, |

k

Y

L3
SR R R e )

JOB W1TH BFV THRU STEIN: ILhKSE'S /£ PLACEMENT AS HEAD' TPELwR

¥

vis FacdRE

6. PULL REQUESTEC ADVISE WHETHER CALES REPORT ON TPEMBER ReACHEC
2IPPER,

7. ON BASIS| _|INTERROGATION CALES APPEARS COUBTFUL IF
HOEHER CAN PREJUCICE EAST ZOME ICENTITIES UNLESS RUNNING OTHER
PENETRATIONS OF TPEMBER, CAN UNCOUBTEDLY FURNISH CONSICCRABLE

DETAIL REGARTING AMERIC g
ACTIYITIES o CAN SPONSORSHIP ANC GENLERAL ORGANIZATION AND

SECRET

" &,

~

PAGE |, TPEMBER, C(ASE NOT PRESENTLY CAUSING ANY GREAT STIR HERE. BELIEVE
BECOMING LESS LIKELY DEVELOP MAJOR PUBLICITY FLAP RE TPEMBER.
FURTHZR RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION WiLL BE FORMARDED AS RECEIVED.
ZIPPER REPORT WHEN AVAILABLE SHOULC HERP CLARIFY. AFTER ANALYS|S
THIS REPORT SUGGEST CONSICERATION BE GIVEN TAKE UP WITH ZIPPER
PROBLEM THEIR SPONSORING SUCH ACTIVITIES AS HOEHER PENETRATIGH
TPEMBER.,

ERD OF MESSAGE

BEST AVAILABLE Copy
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26 FEB 53 SECRET IN 40883 (P =
SECURITY INFORMATION 7

TO:
DIRECTOR CIA
FROM
SR REP 3ERLIN ROUT I NE
ACTION:. EE_ 19292 26 FEB 5%

INFORMATION: F1, F1/0PS, Fi/STC, PP 2, FI/RI 2

3RLN 8315

TO: SFRAN INFO: DIR CITE: SBRLN
CALL

REF: SFRAN 1914 (IN 40389)

DROPPED. | SEE EG3A 2811 (NOT SENT DIR),

END OF MESSAGE

CENTRAL INTELL )
GENCE ABE
S(JURL’ESMETH[JDSE)(EMPTION3;‘55Y

NAZI WAR CRIMES
DATE 200 DISCLOSURE At

M@mi&b@ «5:‘“ [

E:: (. et
szcumsvsagggznou COPY NO.
(44)

IT IS FORBIDDEN TO MAKE A COPY OF THIS MESSAGE

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED py |

DECLASSIFIED Authority
NND 39210



2 ~ POB (w/attach) "1 ) - Te 1
=y ' & - Y7
/i - B® Bl '

Chicf, Pullach Operntions Dase 27 Pebruary 1953

(
2 A -32% .
Qdef, Borlin Oporations Dase ol &34
Opmtioml/wi' /
I MICROFILMED
Telephane Intsrcepts on Mray NMORKER
) APR 22 1964

1. Attached please find intercepts revealing many
interoeting conversations involving Prau HOZHER since
~ the kidnapping of her husband,

is that
2. One cloar indication gained (rom then

A Nl EKImlﬁofocmuandhsbmclouhumutodvith
| . faxdly and NCKFER's worke

3. As you are sware, recent developmants in this

cage clearly indicate that EEINCKE is oither working for
or controlled by ZIPFFH.

C ]

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED py
Irproved by _ CENTRAL INTELLIBGENCE AGENCY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPT 0N 3823

NAZI WAR CRIMES 81 SCLOSURE ACT

RECLASSTF1Rp DATE 2008
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NOV i951,% - IChroON O
) s e CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY +~ Eletlx
: snr
: 27 FEBRIARY 1953 oUT 92953 s LI
5 SECURITY INFORMATION 7
[}
TO: i - h‘
S, REP, FRANIFURT (PULL BRI NONN) (/ /o K&/Pr/n
FROM: 4 il
DIRECTOR, CTA ROUTTHE. :
conF:  EEN6 21002 27 FEB 53
INFORMATION:  PD/® 2, OD/P-1&R, €1, Fi/OPS, F1/S7C, PP 2, FI/RY 2
DIR  L2R98 '1«1
- (AR 4 o QTR Y, /';r.;a':e
08 SFRAR SPULL  SHRLS TiPOs BOMN DECLASSIFIED AND RETEROFF py
TOHBIE SRT TYFETR T S CENTRAL INTELLIBGENCE ABENGY
SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION 3028
RIT2 £, HRLN 6200 (I 40297) NAZIWARCRIMES DI SCLOSURE ACT

BATE 2006
Do BGpA 2814

do MUST IMPHASIZL THAT VE IO0RE CONCERMED COMPROMISE ORGANIZATIONAL TNTEGRITY
TIEMBIF. »S REAULT [OERER KTDHNAPPING THAN POTENTIAL PUBLICITY FLAP, ON BASIS
FLESENT TiFO CARNOT SHAREL OPTTMISM RE HOFHER XWOWLEDGE PARA 7 REF A,

\w)‘h €o  AL{ ADDRISSEES REQUESTED CONDUCT INTENSIVE TWESTIGATION ASCERTAIM

CETATLS OF TPFMBER INFO IADE AVAILARLE HORHER BY CALES OR ANY OTHER COMTACTS .

k

: - . BE
TN VITH CATES ASSTSGIENT RRSULTS CONTATVED REF I' UiGh Hk RE~INTERROGATTD VITH

RIS 74 ,
137 ,E;‘%&&gg@“f THIS CONMIEGTION ATSO CANDT UNDERSTAND RETENTION OF CAUES IN

CERSTITVE TPHMBET POSTTION AFTER SIMARY THFATIRMT HE VAS QIVEN qIC ,_1

3o 2RE PARA 5 RE? A ASTUIT: SCRGDT ZIFPER CUT-OUT. PLiAST COWFINH, RFAUEST
POLL VATE EYMRY EFFOAT OUTAIN ZIFTEi CASE FTLL& ON HOPFFR, SCHNINT AU TRiMBRR
ACLUNTHG ADVTTIONAL 2IPPEL COURCES OF TNFORMATION ON LATTFX, IYET TilTHFSTED
T KN TF TMFO PASSED SALES ™0 HOMAFR OVED PrilIoD OF TIMP CORRESFONX TC IO

PASSID OF TO ZITPFW, PXSIRTLITY THAT HOMHER “AS TUND ¥8mst SHOULL OT Bk

-/]
sé‘t"uﬁrvcnﬁ’oﬂxnorq CfPY NO L \
(44)
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27 FEBRUARY 1953 SECRET 0UT 92153
) -1 3
SRo RFP, FRANKFURT (PULL BRLY BONN) [ /re  E&/PP/0
DIRECTOR, OTA ROUTTRE
. a . 4:
DIR 1, 2806
TO: OTRAN SPULL SPRLY INFOs BONN CITE: DIR

TPEMBI? CART 7IPPIR

DISCOUNTED o '

z;[ jrm INCLUDED LIST TPEARER IIGS PERSONNEL FSBA 2251, PLFASE : 1
IDENTIFY AND m: _ REPLACEMENT INITIATF. CLEARANCE TMMEDIATELY, PLEASE ‘:
cwe.mi " RELATION ¥TTH FEV,

5o RE LAST SFNTENCE PARA 6 IOST ANXIOUS THAT ZITPER PENETRATION TPRIDER
Bji FUTTY FXPLORED, REOUEST THAT ARTER FULL STUNDY THIS I8 TTER KURARK/ZIPPIR
IPRANR{ENT BE WORKED OUT TO MINTMIZE PROSELYTING OF AGENTS ALRFANY ;NGAGED
KUBARK OPS AGATNST PUINITY TARGETS,

6o ADVISE SOONEST ON ALL FOREGOING.

 Besi AVAILABLEGoPy

/0 e e T EE/TR T

D OF MFESSACL

L-FE - | .

SECRET A_ﬁ
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, N
HopHER,
- CNAl J J,{S’,\
27 Pebruary 1953
Chief, Pullach Operations Base
Chief, Berlin Operations Base
Operational
Fomrdins of Lettesr
' CART/CRe« /.2 /)/54’
\ . «» h‘
Attached find self-exclanatory letter from KIRVIS to u
HOTHALF ,
. .
Approved by:
1
/\Q,u/\/QC('
teke o
DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
PP @ CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
SIURCESMETHODSEXENPT 0N 337
Z NAZINARCRI;MESNSCLUSUREACT
DATE 2008 -
bitihha
ution:
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1 - BOB 3'/1 " g
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T N S&B8A-3333
Translation/ub 37 FESL. 7953

)

Berlin, February 24, 1953

Frau Hoeher:

I was surprised when Grandma called and I heard that Wblfgang did not re-
turn . This made me cautious, especially since I had heard of the arrest of
a man here, which Wolfgang confirmed.

But I was even more suprised when an acquaintance of mine put the respective
press article on my table on T-uwesday. I lost my head about so much: baseness,
and even today cannot think clearly. I can only surmise, s-ince uaccording to
my irformations only a missing person report was made, that you Kaethe did some-
thing in the heat of emotion unknow-ingly.

"If you think clearly you yourself cannot believe that I had something to
do with the abduction, after the open and unselfish friendship between us.
May I remind you in this connection of the DM 800.-. I do not think that Wolf-
gang would have opproved of your action, if he had been there to see it. But
all this is not so important at the moment, since I am very busy getting my
rehabilitation through, first on our side, and when this is done on the western
side. I have initiated the respective measures uslready on both side, and have
already found some support. Everybody who knows me, and these are many, is of
the opinion that I am either the victim of a very cunningly spun intrigue, or
the one who has made such a report is mad. As sorry as I feel for Wolfgang,
I first have to fight for myself, without consideration of losses, especially
since the way to the west is now finally blocked.

Nevertheless I am sure, that I can clear this matter entirely, i.e. if
I was not deceived in Wolfgang, then come my claims and provisional orders

against the press etc., who on account of the publication has to bring the
evidence, and you may be sure, this will not be cheap.

Horst

A ECEBLY FRomM KIRVES

DECLASSIFIED Authority

NND 39210



~ SECAFT

S8Urity Infa-rsnitan

Frau Hoeher!

Mit Zrstaunen erfuhr ich von Omas Anfruf, dass wolfgang nicht
nach Mause gekommen sei. Dies mahnte mich zu einer gewissen Vorsicht,
noch dazu ich von einer Verhaftung eines Mannes hier gehoert hatte,
was mir Wolfgang bestaetigte!

Aber noch mehr arstaunt war ich, als mir ein Bekannter am
Dienstag die Besagte Pressemeldung auf den Tisch lagte. Ueber so viel
Niedertracht war ich dermassen kopflos, dass ich heute noch keinen
klaren Jedanken fassen kann. Ich kann mir nur vostsllen, da meinen
Informationen nach nur eine Vermisstenanzeige bisher vorliegt, dass
Du Kaethe im mrsten Affekt etwas getan hast, ohne zu wissen was Du
tust.-

Du glaubst wohl bei einigermassen Nachdenken selbst nicht, da«s
ich der Entfuehrung verdaechtig sein kann, nachdem eine so offene
und selbstlose Ireundschaft zwischen uns bestanden hat. Ich darf in
diesem 7usammenhang nur an die DM £00.-- erinnern! Auch glaube ich
‘ kaum, dass diese Deine dandlung von woligang gebilligt worden waers, wann
| er dies erlaebt hatte! Doch alles dies macht im Moment nichts, denn
| ich habe alle Hinde voll zu tun, meine Rehabilitierung %=it® erst auf
‘ unserer Seite und wenn das erledigt ist, auf der westlichen Seite zu
| betreiben. Die entsprechenden Massnahmen habe ich auf beiden Seiten
bereits eingeleitet und auch schon Unterstuetzung gefunden. Jeder der
mich kennt,und es sind nicht wenige, sagt, dass ich das Opfer einer
; raffiniert angelegten Intrige bin, oder dass derjenigs, der eine derartige
Meldung verbrcchen hat, irrsinnig ist. So leid mir_wolfganz tut, muss
| ich jetzt erst um mich kaempfen und zwar ohne Ruecksicht auf Verluste,
noch dazu mir nun der ‘ez nach dem westen endgueltig verbaut iste

Trotzdem bin ich sicher, dass ich die restlose Klaerun:; schaffen
werde, d.h. fuer den Fall, dass ich mich in_wolfgang nich gethuscht habe,
und dann kommen meine Forderungen und einstweiligen Verfuegungen gegen
Presse etc, die auf Grund der Veroffentlichung beweispflichtig ist
und verlass Dich darauf, das wird bestimmt nich billig sein!

SECRET

Security Information
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DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASET;Y
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENQY
. B SOURCESMETHODSEXEMPTION §52p
. , NAZIWARCRIMES DI SCLOSURE AQT

TO

FROM

. AR ° o BATE 2006 L._/ATCH NO. __ EGB<A-"3385 4

- \3PECIFY AIR DR SEA POUCH)

CLASSIFICATION

Chief, EE DATE: ___27 February 1953

Chief, Berlin Operations Base

SUBJECT: GENERAL— Operational/CART/CALL/ZIPPER/TPEMBER

"
SPECIFIC— Surmary of Report CALES Handed to HOHER

1. Page 1 and 2 deal with CAIES defection from the East and his
subsequent employment by TPEMBER. Already he is complaining how un-
fairly he was treated by HENARD. )

2. Page 3 deals with security problems. CALES emphasized that
HENARD always minimized security because the "finances" were not
sufficient to implement elaborate security measures.

3. Page L and page 5 describe the ZICKIER affair. ZICKER was B
hired during the early stages of TPEMBER. He enjoyed the reputation -~
of being the fair haired boy of HENARD. In October 1951, ZICKLER, s
who was involved in a murder, fled to the East taking along 600 IM . A
from TPEMBER. CALES blames HENARD for the ZICKIER fiasco. _ C,,‘,-»O/ ' &
L. Page 6 deals with security measures advoczted by and sub- s
mitted to HENARD by CAIES.

5. Page 7 again deals with conferences that took place within
TPEMBER Headquarters regarding the security of TPELBER.

6. Page 8 describes the SCHRAMM affair, the defection and at-
tempts to show that CAIES tried to prevent the defection of SCHRAMK;
however, her willingness to submit to the lie detector test deterred
him from arresting her.

7. Pages 9 and 10 still deal with the SCHRAMM affair and CALES'
personal bad relationship with IADELL and Frau von ROSENBERG. Mdj- .
= " itt

8. Page 11 describes the contents of the personnel file of
SCHRAIM. The file was kept at TPEMBER Headquarters and was not
shown to CAIES until after she defected. CALES naturally implies
that had HENARD shown him the file previously, he would have pro-
tested against the hiring of SCHRAMM.

hha tmpd
Distribution:

“A- EE

3~ oM _ =1
P

2 - POB e L
o B0B1 00 A CLASSIFICATION ‘ ke
'ﬁ‘%ﬂ%&% (Berlin) e R

BECOPY
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9. Page 12 deals with TPEMBERITES' reactions to the SCHRAMM case and
how they tried to blame the fault ‘on him,

10. Page 13 describes a personal argument that CALES had with
Frau von ROSENBERG. - rafi T L

1

. ) It states that C. _Jread a letter to CALES
ordering TPIMBER to create an "outside" SSD section. CALES states
that the letter, i.e., order, was worded in such bad German that it
could only be a translation from a foreign language.

[:7 11. Were 1L describes the removal of CALES from TPEMB=ZR HQ by

12, Page 15 and 16 deal with CALES first interrogation byéf_ f]
and JIMERSON at CID and subsequent interrogation and carriage
Frl. RICHTER, HENARD's secretary. )

13, Page 17 again deals with TPEMBER intrigues involving CALES,
and my approach to CALES asking him to create a SSD office outside
TPEMBER for me.

14. Pages 18, 19, 20 and 21 describe my request to CALES to resign
from TPEMBEZR and how and why he interpreted this as emanating from
[% 3in order to get rid of him. Tt then ‘goes on to show how right

e wa§ by giving a blow by blow description of our security assessment,
i.e. carriage, interrogation and — —1 assessment, and his subsequent
dismissal from BOB. It also states that , gave nim some Christmas
present wrapped in a shabby brown paper bag, Eﬁereby denoting that
these gifts were just a perfunctory gesture,

15. Page 22 gives the instruction%/’ ;Iissued CALES when he

fired him,
- 1
16. Page 23 attempts to prove thaqgr was not an outside
investigator but rather had to have close confact with TPEMBER.

17. Page 2l deals with my advice to CALES to stop seeing HOBERG,
who is known to be an intelligence swindler, and his having to turn
over Dr. LEHNHOFF, a potential REDCAP operation,to BOB,

18. Copy of CAIES' report is atta ched.

\\
§
- ————e
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After having noticed in recent t’.es special events which are
connected with &a Auerican official agency (CID) - Mr. Strong'-
and the Investlzeting Conmittee o7 Zrea Lawyers, I consider it
necessary to submit a comprenensive report about the conditions
of the Investigating Committee and especially about the most

recent measures of the Investigating Committee as woll as tho
American official agency.

Since approximately the end of 1949 I have been in close con-
tact thx with the Investigating Committee. At that time I

held the position of assistant district attorney in Zast Berlin.
In this position I transmitted valuable material to the In-
vestigating Committee through a cut-out. The representative of
the Invest igating Committee, WUNDER, recently presentad this
raterial to the West Berlin judicial heads, to wit the former
attorney general NEUMANN and the former head of the court of
appeals, STRUCKSBERG. According to Mr. WUNIER these gentlemen
"clapped their hands together above their heads" and remarked:
"How do you do it, Mr. WUNDER?M

In October, 1950, I escaped rom East Berlin. The reason for
my escape was recognized as political danger by the reception
commission, 80 that both my wife and I received the status of
recognized political refugee. Through Wunder an interview was
arranged for me with Dr. FTRIBZENAU, whom I already knew from
my activities in Potsdar and whom I knew to be the head of the
Investigating Committee. He assured me immediately that I
would be hired into the services of the UFJ. After three
weeks bfs8Yexye¥¢ hdwevérjchenififormed resthat due to consti-
tutional provisions he would not be in a position to employ
me. Dr. FRIEDENEU maintained at that time that only full

Jurists are active and that a People's .Tudge cannot be taken
in.

The basic meaning of this assertion was clear to me; I was
glad at that time to have evaded the Zastern police and hoped
that Dr. FRIEDENAU would be helpful in finding me a job. He
assured me of this help.

On 18‘Febrpayyol®5toheractuhlly wrote to Dr. NOLLAU, who is
active in the Federal Office for the Protection of the Con-
atitution., In his letter he stated that I had been assistant
attorney general in East Berlin, and that I had worked for a
considerable period for the UFJ. "Although Mr. WOLK is not

a full Jjurist dbut is an industrial merchant by profession

and participated in the first course for people's judges,

his Jjudicial knowledge, especially in criminal law, is very
good. During his activities Mr. WOLK gave us vital information.”

L
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My attempt to obtain employment with the Office for the Pre-
tection of the Constitution failed, however. Due to the official
absence of Mr. ROSENTHAL, who is one of the principal memdbers
and today is deputy director of UFJ, I was asked to substitute
for him for two months in April, 1951. After the expiration

of these two months Dr. FRIEDENAU tried once more to obtain
employment for me. Instead, however, I have been active since
April, 1951, in the UFJ, and on 1 August 1951 I was officially
named to be program officer for political criminal law, for the
People's Police, and for the SSD. Since that time I have been
active there. AZshort time after I had assumed office there,

I discovered, much to my surprise, that several persons, who
were not full jurists, were employed as program officers pp
(sic!) there. Upon a subsequent inquiry Mrs. von ROSENRERG
informed me that she was of the opinion that I could not work
objectively. She based her opinion on my conduct in Potsdam.
Actually, so she asserted, she had been wrong, for her close
observation of me differed from her former views in Potsdam.
Around July, 1951, Mrs. TIETZ was assigned to me as secretary.
Mrs. TIXTZ also is a recognized political refuges and had been
active in Schwerin as office manager for a lawyer and notary
public.

Since July, 1951, when the offices of the Investigating
Committee were moved from Lindenthaler Allee to Limastrasse

29, I noticed several things which I brought to light during
official conferences. Specifically there were regular questions
of security and personnel leadership. But all advances in

this direction were minimized by Dr. FRIEDENAU and partly

_extenuated. In all caeas, however, he :EE Ansulted. ¥or

example, the female employees of the a common letter
to Dr. FRIEDENAU appesnled that, for danger reasons, they could
no longer otay late (till 20,00 hours) if no protective measures
were taken at the same time. The ladies wanted either to be
brought to their homes in a car or elss be accompanied by
police from Limastrasse to the station. Dr. FRIEDENAU watu
especially put out over this common appeal by the ladies.

He even ascribed it to Eastern reminiscences and stated that
as long as he was not harmed, nobody eleechad to fear any
dangers. At any rate, no measures for the protection of

the employeds of the Investigating Committee have been ta) an.

Only in one case protective measures were ta-en at that times:
In the case of Dr. FRIEDENAU himself and for his secretary, Misr
RICHTER. Asidé from this the unjustified pay differentials

led to serious differences of opinion. The personal expenses

of Dr. FRIRDIENAU were in groes con*rast to the economic status
of the mass of employees. For example, in order to save the
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unemployment tax, a large part' of the salaries were paid out
in net amounts. For about one year, for instance, I received

a taxed income of IM 284,-- and an untaxed income of ™™ 200.--,{Dv 1 s = ¢

Generally 8peaking, the maintenance of funds, which Dr. FRIEZDFNAU
reserved for himself, was the sudbject of many aggravations.

If, %p;;hq_beginning. Security measures were effective at all in
the hdiié?’they concerned finances. Here everything was, without
exception, camouflaged., This development was especially de-
pressing because a large Part of the employees was active and
maintained common sense for ideological reasons and did not
demand unjustified salary raises. Personnel policy, which was
also exclusively in Dr. FRIEDENAU's hands, left much to be
destted, although on paper there was a personnel officer with
the rank of division head. So, for example, he paid activist
premiums and presented gifts to those who had regularly put

in unpaid overtime. Among these was Dr. BERNDT, who a short time
after receipt of a premium received a written reprimand, after
hundreds of a:rears had been discovered in his work, Because

Iy secretary, Mrs. TIETZ had not put in sufficient overtime,

Dr. FRIEDENAU denied her an advance of 100.-- DM for the funeral
of her mother who had died in the Soviet Zona.

Affair ZICKLER

At that time a certain Heinz ZICKLER was employed in the
organization section of the Investigating Committee. ZICKLER
was said to have had close personal contacts with Dr. FRIEDENAU.
Dr. TRIXIENAU is sazid to have sent him into the Soviet Zone

| with special assignments, although ZICKLER was a recognized

political refugee. ZICXLER and a certain KAISER, who also worked
in the organization section, stood in close contact with the
Fighting Group against Inhumanity and with the VPO. When this
became known, both were diecharged immediately by Dr. FRIEDETAU
but were reemployed the same day after further consideration.

hig ZICKLER received the order from Dr. FRIEDENAU to take
ctures with a camera belonging to the latter of all Investi-
gating Committee members at their places of work. Allegedly

Dr. FRIEDENAU wanted these pictures for a folder on the Investy-
gating Committee. I refused to permit myself to be photo-
graphed. In my office a picture was taken only of a folder

on the People's Police.

Around August, 1951, it became known to Dr. FRIEDENAU that

the local criminal police /as conducting an investigation

of ZIEGLER for his participation in a murder. Nevertheless,
ZIEGLXR was not suspended from work. I called Dr. FRIEDENAU's
attention to this during an official consultation, after these
facts had become known to me, and after ZICKLXR had escaped in
October, 1951, IR. FRIEDENAU declared, however, that the police
officers had told him that the criminal police had no objections
to ZIECKLER's continusd employment. ZIECKLER fled on a Sunday
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in October, 1951, to Magdeburg, taking along th//;amera and funds
totalling DM 600.--. It is not certain vhether he took along the
pictures of Investigating Committee membars. which he had taken

& short time before that. In any casey “ZICKLER appeared as a
witness in August, 1952, in a big _show trial under the direction
of Hilde BENJAMIN and gave specific testimony about the organi-
zation of the Investigating Committee. My expressed suspicion (o) E 2
at that time that ZICKLEEf/gizut vhom Dr. FRIEIENAU had beeq‘/A‘L/ LR
warned by (Mir. HOLTOBNTand Wr, BEHE,Swas generally rejected.

The group around Mrs. von ROSENBIRG suspected an evasion into

the Foreign Legion. When checking ZICKLER's files, I noticed

that he had not been investizated prior to his entry into the

Investigating Committee. Subsequently, during consultations

with Dr. FRIEIFKNAU and Mr. Rosenthal I mentioned that only

those persons who have bsen investigated, may be employed in the

UFJ. If somebody is employed without prior investigation, the

investigation should nevertheless be conducted after he is

employad. However, this suggestion of mine was not heeded.

After ZTECKLTR's emcape several others were employed without

investigation. Until the climax was reached in the SCHRAMM

case, Dr. FRIEDENAU administered the hiring of new personnel

and preserved this right for himself. Only after the SCHRAMM

affair my suggestion wae followed to establish a staff whose

function it was to investigate new wmployees. The staff was

to be composed of Mr. ROSENTHAL, Dr. ERBEN, Mr. HOLTORF,

and myself. This staff not start functioning properly

untIl September, 1952,

Affair Dr. LINSE

By virtue of information from visitors and co-workers I
continuously touched on the question of security during official
consultations. It became known to me by word of mouth that a
former crime investigator (Xriminaldirektor) was to be hired
for the task of conducting security checks o‘?thoso vho had
had none previously. As far as I know, nothing became of this
project. The only measure taken for the security of our East
workers was the order to change the files of u.ar workers in
such a wa;’ that their true names could no longer be recugnirzed
from the files. In July, 1952, at the time Dr. LINSK was kid-
napped, this change had been about 50% completed. In my activi-
ties report for June, 1952, I informed Dr. FRIEIENAU of the
fact that there were increasing indications that the SSD was
introducing operative measures against the Inveatigating
Committee. Up to this time it had become evident that

1- Our visitors were under surveillance 2 far
2- Inquirier had boen made about several of our Lrﬂ”‘y&<” ¢ L

pabmebpeld workars.
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For defensive purposes against these offensive preparations
I suggested the following mecurity measures:

1. That our -ynm!—vorkera be armed.

2. Availability of a private phone for our_paimeiped Fﬂf

workers.
3. Investigation of each pnizslgaiﬁvorker for the

following defensive purposes:
a. Control of personnel files
b. Spot checke of the private condudt of our p:&aofp&}-f*q
workers.
4. Protection of low-salaried employees from peswibleon
corruption through salary raises, which, incidentally,
Dr. FRIEDENAU promised in January, 1952,

After Dr. LINSE's kidnapping on 8 July 1952 and the subsequent ’
lightning-swift action by the SSD by arresting 30 of our East
workers, the directorate of the house was inclined to give
serious considerations to security measures. Now the questions
of personal armament, installation of telephones,investigation
of our headquarter workers, and personal esscort pp (sic!) were
discussed. Arms were ic-ured — partly pistols dbut mostly gas
pistole. Several headquarter workers, who were considered to

be in special danger, were given a private tekephone, and a

few others were called for by a car. Especially the index
containing the workers' true names were secwred. In addition
certain changes were introduced in the maintainance of the
visitors' roster. Dr. FRIEIENAU obtained for himself a

shepherd dog and in addition had a two-way radio installed in
his car. In addition to these security measures Dr. FRIEDENAU
is accompanied in the evenings by an armed UFJ member. Txhis
armed escort follow#=Dr. FRIEIENAU'e car in another car.A
special police man was stationthear Miss RICHTER and Mr. ROSENa
THAL. However, since these security measures did not seem
sufficient to several headquarter workers, further discussions
were held during an official consultation. Daring this consultation,
around August, 1952, a sharp debate took place between the
lawyers Dr. BERNDT and Dr. ZELLER on thc one hand, and Dr. FRIEDENAU
on the other. The deputy chief administration director, BRAKDT,
who had not participated in this controversy but was irritated
by Dr. FRIEIENAU's provoking behavior, left the conference room
with the remark that he would never enter this house again.
ZXLLER and BIRNDT had insisted that the question of security
for all be entrusted to a larger staff, and Dr. BERNDT demanded
in addition that Dr. FRIEIENAU clear his public statements,
prior to their pronouncement during a conference of division
directors. I myself was the ialt speaker in this conference

and I indicated that I condidered it dangerous to broadcast
over the radio complete citations from the application forms

of our headquarter workers, as Dr. FRIEDENAU indeed intended

to do in the case of Dr. LINSE. In my opinion Dr. LINSE was
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seriously injured through a citation of his letter of application.
Dr. FRIEDENAU conceded my objective arguments and added that it
is possible to have differing opinions about this matter.

Affair SCHRAMM

After the kidnupping of Dr. LINSE, the arrests of several of
our East workers during the period 9 to 15 July became known
to us. Among the first of these were several members of Mr.
HANSEN's staff. Mr. HARSEN directe the Review Section East-
West Trade within the Investigating Committee. Mrs. SCHRAMM
was the secretary assigned to him. On 15 July Mr. BOSENTHAL
and T appeared before Dr. FRIXDENAU. Mr. ROSENTHAL asked

Dr. FRIEDENAU to see to it that the best CIC agent be given
the assignment of investigating SCHRAMM. Dr. PRIEDENAU
promised to do this, but on the same day, in plain language,
he asked the Office for the Protection of the Constitution,
Dr. FRIEDRICH, to introduce surveillance measures. During
further discussions Dr. FRIBDENAU announced his intention

to conduct searches of Mr. HANSEN's and Mrs. SCHRAMM's houses.
I suggested that in my opinion the available evidence was
not sufficient to warrant a court order for a house search,
and I advised instead, in order to prevent public confusion,
to interrogate Mr. HANSEN and Mrs. SCHRAMM and to ask them
whether they would voluntarily submit to a house search.

Dr. FRIEIENAU agreed to thie and declared to both that in
their interest he had to do everything to clear possible
grounds for suspicion. Both declared themselves willing

to lwe their houses searched and Dr. FRIEKDENAU ordered me
ond Mr. XEGNER to conduct the searches. I stated the results
of the searches in a protocoll. In Mrs. SGHRAMM's correspondence
folder we found quite a bit of private mail from the East, which,
I believe, had been written by relatives in Thuringia. In
.addition we found a large pile of Eastern newspapers. These
papers were allegedly obtained by ¥x SCHRAMM's friend, a
certain KUEHN, vho allegedly works with the CDU Ostbuero.

In HANSEN's house I found a nolle pros by the attorney
general and a written statement prepared by HANSEN while

he was in protective custody. On the morning of 17 July I
informed Dr. FRIRDENAU that I had just received SCHRAMM's
refugee files. I asked him for the personnel files in our
office in order to be able to compare both files. But Dr.
FRIEDENAU demanded the refugee files, & although I called
his attention to the fact that I had not had the opportunity
to look at these files. He assured me that I will receive
both the personnel and the refugee files. In the evening of
18 July Mr. ROSENTHAL asked me to speak fxm with Mr. JOEHREN
of the CIU Ostbuero about KUEHN. My efferte to meet JOEHREN
were fruitless, I didf not meet Mr. JOEHREN until 29 July,
and then he informed me that he had an expressedly bdad
opinion of KUEHN. Meanwhile lie-detector tests were given
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to HANSEN and Mrs. SCHRAMM by CI®% In both cases the results
were negative. On 24 July I gave a detailed report to Br.
RESEEPRAE about my findings in the affair HANSEN/SCHRAMM,
From the files of the arrested workers it was determined
that the source of the betrayal was Room ¢ 13, which was
the office of HANSEN and SCHRAMM. Mr. ROSENTHAL was of the
opinion that in this case only SCHRAMM was responsible.
I contradicted this and maintained that both ought to be in-
vestigated, not SCHRAMM alone for personal reasons. In this
connection Mr. ROSENTHAL informed me that my viaw,that the
personal rrejudice against SCHRAMM stems from the antipathy
of Mrs. von ROSENBERG, is{ erronecus, In recent times Mrs.
v. ROSENBERG had changed her views vis-a-vis SCHRAMVM.
After hearing my presentations, Mr. ROSENTHAL immediately wanted
to call the police and cause police measures to be taken.
I brought out the fact that SCHRAMM had willingly submitted
herself to the lie-detector test and that, in my opinion,
the evidence available from the files was not sufficient
to justify police measures. As a result Mr. ROSENTHAL asked
me the following morning, Friday, 25 July, to take the
files to Dr. EAGELMOSER, of the Office for the Protection of
the Constitution, in order to enforce measures through his
office. It never came to this interview, since the press
on this morning reported SCHARAMM's escape, which allegedly
took place on 23 July. Together with the police I searched
SCHRAMM's apartment on 25 July and found out that the private
mail had disappeared, while the papers were still there.
Some time after that I went through the registry and discovered
that Mrs. v. ROSENBERG was making one of her regular speeches
to a considerable number of Hq workers. In passing I overheard
her declare that SCHRAMM should have been forced to confess,
even if it meant to have her stand in a basement with water
up to her neck., When I stated to her that such methods cannot
be utilized by Western authorities and that her suggestion
is hardly suitable as an objective topic, she became violently
outspoken and declared that she had always known that SCHRAMM
wae an agent. Bamsmbsringhuyhpostrtesdn¥reonve rEASINETRSth
NrytROSEYTHALpf Theeafrfnted her with the fact that especially
in recent times she had been of a different épinion. Thereupon
the hysterical Mrs. v. BOSENBERG lost control of herself. She
attacked me violently and stated that this was one of my usual
ineolences. I broke off the conversationf and merely asked
her, since she accused me of lying, to speak to Mr. ROSERTHAL.
¥hen I met her the next morning on the stairs and asked her
what Mr. ROSENTHAL had daid, she answered: "Mr. ROSERTHAL
says you are crazy." I did not reply to this and tried in vain
to get in touch with Mr. ROSENTHAL by telephone. Only 14 days
later was I able to speak to Mr. Rosenthal. Mr. ROSENTHAL said
that the whole thing had been misunderstood and has been based
on an error. He thought he remembered that he had said that
Mrs. v. ROSENBERG's feelings toward SCHRAMM fluctuated from
one aextreme to the other, and that around the time of our
{nvestigations of SCHRAMM (15 July) Mrs., v. ROSENBERG's
feelings towards SCHRAMM had reached a negative climax,
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A1l T could do was to express my regrets to Mr. ROSENTHAL that

he could not exactly recall our conversation. He stated that

the word "crazy" had not been used in referring to me. He thought
he merely said it was "cwazy non-sense" (Irrsinn) to maintain
that Mrs. v. ROSENBFRG had had friendly feelings toward Mrs.
SCHRAMM, On 25 July, the day of the publication of the news

of Mrs. SCHRAMM!'s escape I received the personnel and refugee
files which I have not seen sincae. The first thing I was able

to determine was that the personnel files had not been kept

in good order. The SCHRAMV file contained:

l. Application

2. A brief autobiography which contains no information of
the period between 1945 and 1950.

3. Certification by a Government construction engineer in
Max-Huette in Unterwellenborn, who certified that SCHRAMM
had been employed there as secretary from 1939 until the
cavitulation.

4. Comment by the so-called personnel chief of the house,
Dr. ERBEN, who actually has to perfsem nothing but minor
subordinate tasks in the hiring process. The comment
states that the applicant had been introduced to Dr.
FRIEDIERAU on 16 April 1952, and that,after consultation
between Dr. FRIEDENAU and Dr. ERBEN, SCHRAMM was hired
with the customary two-month probationary period.

The files further contained:

1 letter of recommendation by the CIU, Kreisverband Saalfeld,
and eigned by her friend KUEHN.

1 so-called pledge (Vergatterung) concerning the obligation
of secrecy.

1 written statement from Dr. FRIEDENAU to the effect that
SCHRAMM, after expération of her probationary period was
permanently employed as a steno-typist.

1 letter of recommendation by Mr. HANSEN in which he praises
her untiring activity, her working zeal, and her developmental
growth,

The files are concluded by a letter from Dr. FRIEIERAU to
Dr. FRIEDRICH of the Office for the Protection of the
Constitution. In checking the refugee files, it was evident
after the first page, that SCHRAMM had been imprisoned fmx
by the SSD for 4 weeks and had to obligate herself to become
an informant. It is quite clear from these refugee files
that the informant SCHRAMM was ordered to turn over her
information reports to the KUEHN mentioned above.
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All events connected with the SCHRAMM affair had an extra-
ordinary effect on the workers of the house. Especially
affected were those who, in contrast to earlier times, had
begun to extenuate Dr. FRIEDENAU's measures, such as Mrs.

v. ROSENBERG. The/ clear-cut, undeniable case of failure
security-wise in the employment of SCHRAMM led Mrs. v. ROSEN-
BERG to state that in any case a conviction of SCHRAMM should
have been obtained, even if torture (water cells) had to be
used. Such conversations were used to cover up the aggravating
failure in employment in general and in the SCHRAMM case in
varticular. None of Dr. FRIEIENAU's sudden new friends were
depressad by the guestion of SCHRAMM's criminally superficial
empl oyment, although in the similar case of ZICKLER Dr.
FRIEIENAU declared that he alone is responsible for personnel
questions and that he alone makes the decisions. Nobody was
moved to question the undescribable suffering wirixk in the
Soviet zone, which SCHRAMM bad brought over many human beings
during her activities. Only one thing was determined: SCHRAMM
was not to escape (accusation, trial witness). Instead of
working with iron energy on the defensive investigation of

all members of the house, the general opinion was expressed
that SCHRAMM's arrest was prevented through my failure. Nr.
LEUTWEIN expressed in the car to Mr. ROSENTHAL and Mrs. v.
ROSENBERG that HOCHWALD ought to be thoroughly ashamed of
himself because SCHRAMM escaped. When I subsequently &poke

to Mr. BOSERTHAL about this, he said that LEUTWEIN only

meant to express his disfavor to the criminal law division.

It therefore was my desire to bring about an investigation

of the SCHRAMM affair in order to clear up all matters connected
with this case. This investigation was promised to me by Mr.
LEUTWEIN, who, in August, 1952, in the absence of Dr. FRIEIENAU
and Mr. ROSENTHAL had ta%en over the direction of UFJ. When,

at the end of September, 1952, Mr. ROSERTHAL turned over to me
the direction of the Special Operatione office (sonderbares
Aussenbuero), I once more urged the initiation of a SCHRAMM
investigation and asked for an interim report (Zwischenrzeugnis)
in which a stand is taken on the SCHRAMM case. . Although I
repeatedly submitted oral and written reminders of this interim
report, I am to this day not in the possession of such a report.

As a result of the extra work load caused by the kindnapping
of Dr. LINSE and the SCHRAMM affair a great deal of work in
my regular schedule piled up , and I was unable to work on
it during mp regular office hours, Ix I intended to take a
vacation on 1 Spptember, but in order to take care of the
backlog of work, I had to stay in my office two days longer
than I had planned. On my last working day - the 2d or 2d

of September - Mrs. v. ROSENBERG revealed to me with a smile
that she knew why I am finishing off all my work and want to
leave a clean desk, The reason, she continued smilingly, was
that Ers. TIFTZ and I had the intention to go to the East.
At first I was completely dumbfounded over this revelation,
but then I calmly told her that she ought to think over the
following: Dr. FRIEDENAV, Mr. ROSENTHAL, and I have been

exposed by Hilde BENJAMIN in a IWFSFPM s
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Soviet zone justice empldyees as especially shameless former
members of Eastern justice. Dr. FRIEDENAU was defense counsel;

Mr. ROSEXNTHAL was program officer for criminal law in the

Justice ministry, who preferred to go to West Berlin at the

moment when he was being considered for the position of senate
president in the criminal law senate in Potsdam. I was a political
attorney and also an SED-member. "Mrs. v. ROSENBERG, whom do you
think the Soviet zone authorities love most of all?" - The usually
quick-witted Mrs. v. ROSENBERG, who never lacked strong ex-
pressions, was unabke to give me an answer to my declaration.

I suppose that the events of the interim period are, to a large
degree, due to the personal tension between MRs. v. ROSENEERG

and Dr. FRIEDENAU on the one hand, and myself on the other.

During my vacation in September, 1952, I was repeatedly called
into the Investigating Committee in order to clear up several
undecided questions. Towards the end of my vacation Mr. ROSXN-
THAL asked me by mail to call him up immediately, which I did.
Mr. ROSENTHAL asked me and Mrs. TIETZ to meet him outside the
office. This was even more obvious inasruch as one or two days ¥xfaxm ago
Mre. TIETZ wanted to return to duty but was sent home. We met
on 22 September in my apartment. Mr. ROSENTEAL read to us

a written statement in bad German, im which contained an order for the UFJ
to establish a special bureau. Its subject was to be the SSD
and the security of the office. The execution of this task was
to be entrusted to a special expert. I was informed that I

was to direct this bureau. While this order, which allegedly
was translated from a foreign language, always referred to
"The Committse of Free Jurists ...", it was noticeable that
in two cases the institution was called by its correct name,
the Investigating Comméttee of Free Jurists, to wit: when it
was mentioned that, firstly, I am to maintain no contact with
any members of UFJ, and secondly, that I am prohibited from
establishing contact with official Berlin authorities. I
immediately told Mr. ROSENTHAL that these conditions would
weaken the small bureau fror the beginning, and that there
would be no sense in beginning work under such conditions.

I did not receive a clear answer to this. Mr. ROSENTHAL merely
declared that he would present the problem once more. Up

to this day no decision has been made in this matter. Further-
more I was ordered to find an 6ffice for myself. The rent for
this office was not to exceed DM 60-70. Subsequently I established
the small office in my apartment but discovered that KaxdiiRdx
95% of the necessary material for my work was not placed at

my disposal by the UFJ. Only insignificant and very little
information was given to me. Actually I could do nothing

for this planned operation with the information. I informed
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Dr. FRIEDENAU of this in a letter of 4 October 1952 and also
indicated to him that, under these circumstances, I could
conaider the UFJ measures nothing but my termination. A

long time after receipt of my letter in UFJ Dr. FRIEIRNAU
granted me a two-hour interview on 8 Novemner 1952, During
this interview he stated to me that the UFJ 4s not an
organization founded on democratic constitutional prinseiples,
but that this is a strongly centralired institution which
has been Zounded by a certain side. He made it clear that if
he were convinced of my loyalty, he would not have any nega-
tive feelings ajainst me. He wax admitted that he was glad
that I out of all others had been selected for this bureau.
He told me that my views concerning my termination were wrong,
but in order to clear up constitutfsmal questione he would
see to it that during the next week Mr. ROSENTHAL would

get together with me and iron out details. He said he would
participate in this conference, if he has the time. Nothing
has come of this conference to this day, although I submitted
several oral and written reminders.

Affair STRONG

During my vacation in Seotember 1952 I was asked by Mr. RCSEZNTHAL tc come

to headquarters. He exnlained to me that ths Americans had suggested

that I go to American headquarters. when I arrived there I was interrogated

by two Jerman speaking Americans, one of whom introduced himself as "STRONG",
They wanted to find out if I h2d made a statement to the effect that

Miss RICHTER, FRIEDENAU's secretary, had had dealings with SCHRAMM,

I explained the whole matter. About the midAdle of July I conferred with
e raxRxexidentxafxRutiwe Denuty Chief of Police, Dr. URRAN, I

asked him to start nroceedings to get nolice vrotection Zor our headouarters
personnel. He agreed immediately and I sent him a list of true names.

A fev days later I was visited hy Mr. HANSEN and Mr. SCHOTT who told me

that they hadn't noticed anything resemtling police nrotection. I sent

them to the Police Station, “ehlendorf-Wect and told them to refer to

my discussion with URBAN and to asi for police.protection again. #hen they

gZot there they were received by the Chief Inspector who told them that

he had already received their names and was just in the orocess of

securing police protection for them. He added that il he was vo take

over the responsiblity for t r security, they were not to behave like

Miss RICHTER recently had done. He explained that Miss RICHTYR had suddenly
disappeared one eveing, and th2 policeman who had the responsiblity

of nrotecting her, had first lost his head cempletely. Finally he found

her again on the Kurfurstendamm, deep in conversation with Mre. SCERAMM.

HANSEN and SCHOTT brought me this bit of news immediately, which
prompted me to call . KLANG of F § that same evening to relate the
story to him. I had been in contact with KLANG since the affair Dr. LINSE.
A few days later KLANG informed me that the fact that Miss RICHTER had

mat with SCHRAMM had actually been entered in the Police Log.in Zehlendorf-West.
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I related this whole incident fmm to the two Americans. While
I was telling my story I noticed that pcriodically one or the other
would get up aqg leave the room. Suddenly Mr. STRONG reappeared anA
confirmed the vlidity of my statements. I exnlained that I had no way
of knowing whathwas written in the Police Tog, that I only knew what
HANSEN and SCHOTT had told me. Thereupon Mr. STRONG asked me to convince
Miss RICHTER to come there. I agreed to do thic only if the noliceman
vho had been ascsigned the protection of RICHTER admitted that he recognized
SCHRAMM as the woman RICHTSR had been in conversation with. After making
that a condition, the request was withdrawn.- Skmrtky Shortly after my
return I stopred in at the UFJ to speak to Mr. ROSENTHAL, when a2 CIC
official came ir to call for Miss RICHTXR, Later I found out that  dss
RICHTER had heen made to take a polygraph test.

After the first meeting with SIRCNG I was in constant contact
with him. QRepeatedly he asked my opinion on questions of security.
Mr. STRONG told me that it was his jobu.to examine the security oi the UFJ.
I gave him all the details and handed him the list of persons who had
been detached from UFJ during the past 1 1/2 years. Several of them, i.e.,
ZICKLER and SCHRAMM had been recognized as agents, others left for
btetter mxxsi paying jcbs, and still others left in anger. I repeatedly
mentioned these things in cusiness meetings, and pointed to the fact
that the pmersunnel department didn't nay enough attention to the question
of security,

Tewards the end of November, duringz one of my discussion with

STRONG, he made the suggestion that I should work together with him on

the 58D investigation. He told me that he intended to meke a big job
of this SSD penetration, and that he intedded tc have an office which
was to gather and receive information from all sources. Objectively
I was not against this suggestion, nerscnally, however, I felt very unsure
because this idea of STRONG's corresponded to the vishes of Dr. FRIEDENAU,
which in the meantime had been made known tc me. I learned from Dr. STEINMANN,
the successor of LINSE, that one day in October 1952 he had met with
WESTPHAL, the leader of the agricultural division, 2nd that he Yo (Wastphal)
had asked him (Steinmann) about me. (ESTPYAL and FRIGZDENAU have a
very scecial relationship because FRIEDENAU defended WESTPHAL in Potsdam,
and he wes sentenced to 1 1/2 years in orison.) Dr. STEINMANN did not
respond to the question, and ¥ESTPHAL told him that he and FRIEDENAU
had had a discussion about me. FRIFEZCENAU had said that in three months
I wculd not be werking feor UBJ anymore. WESTPUAL also told STEINMANN

that FRIZD=NAU had describted a conversation to him vhich 1 was supposed to
have had with Dr. FRIZDENAU, in which I had made accusations zgainst
WESTPHAL and others. WeSTPHAL's comments on these accusations was that

I should be the last one to 2ccuse anyone, because mine was the Zarkest
past of them all., Mr. STEILN4AKN told me all this and also said that

he would write a Memorandum on this meeting between him and WESTPH!L,
which would be at my disposal any time I so desired. When STRONG tried

to convince me to quit UFJ, I had to think back to the above explanation
by STEINMANN. Two days after my resignation I was to come to headquarters
for a personal interview with STRONG's superiors, and after that we could
immediately start our assignment. I told Mr. SIRONG that I would never
agree to resign unlesc I knew under what conditions I tould accept a new

nosition. Mr. STONG asked for all my nersonnel files in order to acquaint
*FORET -
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himself with all particulars as to my previous connections with .the SSD.
To this day these files have never been returned to me, although I was
promised to get them back after three days. Wwhen I Lelephoned him to
remind him (ca. 15 Jan. 1953) he informed me that I was to hear more on
the subject the beginning of the following week. (ca. 20 Jan. 1953) I
still haven't heard any further. Besides these files I have certain
written material to Mr. STRONG. Also the edition of "Der Fortschritt"
in which an article annears stating that according to the sactcrn Press
Dr. FRIEDENAU is not a lawyer. Neither the napers ncr the article has
ever been returned.

The discussions as to my new employ were delayed for two weeks
and a new date was finally set for the week between Christmas and New Years.
On the first of January this new thing was wo set a start.. On wednesday,
January 7 1953 1 underwent an interro:ation, which lasted 9 hours. From
JL:30 until 17:30 I took & pclygraph test. The first question was: are
you Walter Wolk, and were you, fgléXtB rn in Eerlin. Question No. 3:

Have you told anyone about you;w rk with STRONG aside from the people
mentioned above? I gave the false negative answer to this last question,
because I didn't want to mention the name of HELLING. The next questions
were: Do you have any connections with the SSD? Do you any ccnnections
with a befriended information service? Have you bésn in the cLast Sector
or in the EBast Zone after your i%}gbg igﬁggﬁgp:r 1950? Did you mistreat or
beat prisoners when you were A y?/’At about 17:30 2 psychologist
and a certain Mr. ROST appeared. with these two gentlemen I discussed my
life history until about 22:30. It was determined what kind of a backgrcund
I had, where I studied and what, where I was employed and g?gfngsdid there.
They were especially interested in the fact that I had been managgr of a
subsidiary plant cf the HeNSCHEL-ATRPLANE factory, aleo that I was in the

) Abwehr., In these discussions I was amased to find that the znetlemen had
never heard thz term business manager, and were not at all familiar with
that sort of position. We talked a great deal about my duties as states
attorney, and especially about my duties a, / ¢/ 7l o

@en'/—»wrﬁ/ i#" p%l] s ;L/fifz_e_, <l %E Vau.o fLsaole /i‘*"/

In this connection I also noticed that these gentlemen were not oriented
in regard to conditions in 1946 in the Soviet zone, especially concerning
the training of people's judges and their deployment. The conversation
frequently departed from the topic of my background and several questions
of general interest were raised, such as the reason for a nation, like
the German people, to accept an authoritarian government. I based this
fact on the formula: Stupidity and lack of awareness of responsibility.
The two other gentlemen, however, maintained that the cause of the Third
Reich was the political development of the German people, which had been
stagnant for 50 years, I protested this and cited the examples of XEERIEX
STRESEMANN and Poland. Regarding Poland, I expressed the view that

Ra¥xmt the Poles are outspokenly politically alertf and are conscious
nationalists, and yet today they have an authoritarian government. Mr.
ROST then cited examples from the post-capitulation era and asserted that,
although the conduct of Allied troops has not always been clean, he could
well imagine and even know that in case the Germans had sat at the other
end of the table, it would have been much worse. Thereupon I declared

that this behavior ales» could be based on a formula which I call bdbravery.

In my opinion, and I »tated so, the truly brave soldier cannot mistreat QiB
o }
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his beaten opponent, for this would be contrary to the ethics of
bravery. Mr. ROST replied that according to that the bravery or

the Germans must have receeded. The gentlemen were very surprised

to hear me state that I have religious tendencies. The conversation

on this topic, however, did not go beyond the reasons for the establishment
of the recogrized church's men's groups, the functions of the so-called
German Christians and of Reich Bishop MUELLER. During this conversation
I was given a 4 or 5-page questionaire which I had to fill out. The
questions dealt exclusively with fields of interest and presumably
served to supplement the previous 1ie detector test. Replying to

Mr. ROST's discovery in 1947 that three high-ranking administrative
officials in the Federal territory (I believe 3 ministerial directors

and 1 ministerial councelor) falsely used doctor degrees, although they
never studied for them, I stated that this type of matter cowld

have bsen successgully uncovered by the UFJ. With interest I recalled

many remar§s in our house concerning Dr. FRIEIENAU, It is almost an

open secret that FRIEDENAU is not a jurist. Thus the divieion head LEUTWEIN
remarked to the lawyer Dr. BECKMANN that he knew that FRIEDWNAU is no

Jurist but that he, LEUTWEIN, would support FRIEDZNAU on the dasi qf,gés

merits. I received no answer to this protest. In the same manner‘yd’ T had
previously declared to Mr. STRONG that the manner of the procedures/\gainot
me arouse my doubts that my "friend" XXKNE FRIEDHNAU is behind all this,

I likewise stated to Mr. ROST and to the psychologist that I have special

vievs regarding the reasons why I am being submitted to this procedure.

mhereupon the psychologist raised both hands and declared that he knew

of nothing and that he had clearly-expressed orders. However, I seem

to remember that Mr. ROST said that this might be possible but that he

believed that several people might regret this later. However, I cannot

recollect this scshe with certainty, as the remurk was made at 11 p.m.

and I was somewhat exhausted. Prior to this entire procedure Mr.

Strong requested me to submit a written background description of myself.
Several days later he requested that I sukmit this description in my

own handwriting and also enclose a written 3-page description of any

one of my fields of interest. I elected to write a letter to axkxidx

an anomynous bridge-playing friend of mine and took an uncompromising
stand against those who kibitz into other players' cards. Ever since

Mr. STRONG had asked me to resign from UFJ, I could not rid myself of

the belief that this entire affair was being inatigated by Dr. FRIEIENAU.

My belief was strengthened by the fact that Mr. STRONG had repeatedly
questioned me regarding the members of UFJ and persons in Berlin
~uthorities whth whom I still had contact. I was especially surprised

by Mr. STRONG'es christmas gift, consisting of 1 box of cigars, 1 bottle
of cognac, and 1 bottle of rum. These items, which are inkk themselves
valuatle and gave me a great deal of pleasure, wepe thoughtlesaly
wrapped, however, in an old, partially torn, brown paper bag., I

was very conscious of this. Furthermore I recalled having informed

Mr. STRONG in the middle of ®ecember that nothing had come of the
interview which Dr. FRIEIENAU had intended to arrange between Mr.
BROSENTHAL and myself. Mr. STRONG xmyk¥mx had replied to this that he
hoped I did not believe that this interview would ever materialize.

After this investigation on 7 January the results were to have been
forwarded to me within two days so that thks dbureau could begin to
function very quickly. I was suppougdhﬁo report there on Monday,
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12 January, at 10 a.m. Nothing came of this meeting. The meeting

which had originally been set for Wedneeday, 14 January, was postponed
ti1l Thursdag, the 1Bth, dbut after another phone call, was set for

3 pm, Wednesday, the 14th. During this interview Mr. STRONG informed

me that he 1s very disappointed. His first question was: "Whom else did
you tell that we were to work tos. ther?" I repeated that besides my wife
and Mrs. TIETZ nobody knows abov:t it, But he did not believe me and wnaid
that I myself xmew this, for I had submitted myself to the lie-detector
test. Indeed I remember that my heart be~t twice as strong when I anawered
this question, and the American who ran the lie—-detector showed me after
conclusion of the test that question # 3 was indicated by a thick red spot.
Then Mr. STRONG said that I was planning something against him too. I
believe that he wanted to submit me to pressure by declaring that I

am a free man who can go home, and that I ought to be content that I

was recognized as a political refugee in October, 1952. His only

advice to me would be to forget everything, and he would do likewise.
Should I, however, talk about the recent events, he would do the same,
and that would not be good for me/ In addition, he asserted, the psycho-
logist in his interview with me had also discovered several contradictions
in my past. When I asked him to name specific details, Mr. STRONG evaded
and said that I will know about it, that ¥ ought to get a good night's
sleep and think about it tomorrow, and it would all come back to me then.
His other findings (I do not know whether these were inside our outside
the house) corresponded to the picture given by the doctor and the lie-
dstector proceeddngs. To my clear question, whether he suspected me of
cdlaborating with the East, he replied that he had said all this
"without accusation." This surprised me very much, especially since he
told me a while ago, around December, that he had received the best
information about me and for that reason wanted to take up negotiations
concerning the new bureau. He conceded expressedly that all information
wvhich I had given him during our 1cng period of contact wae as -:cirate
as the hit of a hammer on the head c¢f a na!l. However, these unmr.¢ioned
natters were to be found within me. He kept repeatisgz that I had played
a game with him. He had been honest with me, he had stcod up for me,

but I had played a game with him. This latter statement wns partially
trus, inasmuch as from the beginning I wes of the opinion that S8TRONG
had acted on FRIEDENAU's orders, for it is known to me from a reliable
source that Dr. FRIEDENAU was aware of interviews which STRONG had with
membera of UFJ. My co-workers HOLTORF and WEGNER confirmed this to me

in detail, Furthermore I noticad in this connection that the activity
report for December, 1952, which wae due in the beginning of January,
1953, was not requested from me. I also noticed that in the beginning

of January, 1853, only Mrs. TIETZ received a personnel questionnaire,
although all members of UFJ were to fill out such a questionnaire.

I know that Mr. WEGNER a long time prior to this wns asked to turn

in his questionnatre.

These facts point to the ccnclusion that Mr. 8TRONG must have established
contact with the UFJ, although Mr, STRONG always denied this when I
questioned him about it. That the inventigations conducted by Mr. STRONG
were not to serve the purpose of a pogcible suspension can b¢ seen from
the following:

|
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On 6 January 1953 Mrs. TIETZ informed me that she had been akked to
appear before the chief of the police precinctl in which she resides.
On the stairs in the precinct building she met two gentlemen who
stopped, and Mrs. TIETZ heard them say: "She must be the one."
During her conversation with the precinct chief one of the two
gentlemenf entered the room and demanded to speak to the chief.

The gentlemen turned out to be a member of Xripo, Dept. F §.
Although the chief asked the gentleman to leave him alone with

Mrs. TIETZ, this man returned once more after a few minutes

and tried to glamee from the corner of his eyes into kkx

Mrs. TIETZ's identification papere which the chief was holding in his
hand.

In the investigation of the HOBERG affair, which was entrusted to me

by the UFJ, I raised, after one mesting with HOBERG, doubts in a

written report concerning his integrity. The Justifications of my

doudbts were exprussedly confirmed by Mr. STROKG who even authorized

me to designate HOBERG vie-a-vis the UFJ as a news falsifier. I noticed

that after that Mr. STRONG asked me repeatedly whether I had had another

mesting with HOBERG, whom I had seen only once. In another affair, that

of Dr. LEHNHOFF, I conducted an investigation on 3 Janpary 1953 on orders
. of the UFJ. After I had notified Mr. STRONG of this, I was notified in

the middle of January, 1953, by Mr. ROSENTHAL to stop this procedure,

as another office was handling the matter. Mr. STRONG, whom I informed of this,

asked me to arranga for a meeting between Dr. LYHRHOFF and an expert.

Aside from that (he said) the expression "stop" (in reference to stopping

the procedure) is not the proper one.

Finally, I am of the opinion that in view of the developments of these
matters only one conclusion can be reached: That with all means and
under all circumstances 1 am to be expelled from the Investigating Committee.
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Nachdem mir in jungster Zeit besondere Ereignisse aufgefallen
sind, die im Zusammenhans mit einer ma amerikanischen Dienst-
stelle (CID) -Mr.Strong- und dem Untersuchungsausschuss

Freiheitlicher Juristen stehen, halte ich es fir notsendig,
einen umfassencen Bericht uber die Verhdltnisse des Unter-
suchungsausschusses und ilber insbesondere die letzten Mass-
nahmen des Untersuchungsausschusses bezw., der amerikanischen

Dienststelle zu gebern,

Scit etwa Ende des Jahres 1949 stehe ich in ei:.em engen
Kontakt mit dem Untersuchungsausschuss. Damals vekle: :”te ich
in Ostberlin die Stelle eines stellvertr. Generalstaatsan-
waltes. In dieser Bigenschaft habe ich dber eine Mittels-
person dem Untersuchungsausschr. 8 wertvolles Material lber-
geben, Der Beauftragte des Untersuchunygsausschusses, der Mite-
arbeiter Wunder, hat seinerseits dieses liaterial der Spitze
der westberliner Justiz vorgelegt, so dem damaligen General-
staatsanwalt Neumann und dew dawaligen Kammergeslchtsprasi-
denten Strucksberg. Diese llerren sollen na~h Angaban des
Herrn Wunder "die lidnde iUber dewm Kopf zusamzmengeschliagen”

und gedussert haben: "Wie machen Sie das blvs, Herr Yunder”.
Im Oktober 1950 bin ich von Ostberlin gsfi.cntex. Der @rund
‘meiner Flucht wurde als politische uefahrdung von der Auf-
nahmekommission anerkannt, sodass meine Thefrau sowohl als
auch ich, den Status des anerkannten politischeu *ldychtlings
erhielten. Durch den AKitarbelter duncer wur.e xir 21inige l!
rage nach meiner Flucht eine Rucksprache w:t Herrx lr.rriede-
rau, den ich unus meiner Tatigkeit in Potscam bereits kannte

und von ihm wusste, dass er der Leiter des Untersuchurnzsaua-

schusses ist, vermittelt, Dieser sicherte mir sofort zu,mich

{n die Dienste des UrJ zu ne.uen. EZntgegen 1ieser Versiche-

rung teilte er mir nach etwa 3 Nochen "riaut" mit, dass er
aus grundsdtzlicren Erwagun;en ni ht 1n der lLage sei, mich
zu ibvernehmen. Im Uro seler, soO berauptatle tierr Dr.rriedensu
damals, nuar Volljuristen tatig 14 dinher <ane eine Ubernahi.e
eines Yolksrich ers nicht in »or
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Tas Prinzipielle cdieser Zrkluring teuchitele wlir ein;

damals froh, den naschern iz vsten entgangen zu eln unc =

